CURRICULUM VITAE



THOMAS MALOUTAS
Professor of Social Geography
Dept of Geography,
Harokopio University
tel (210) 9549 165
e-mail: tmaloutas@gmail.com,
maloutas@hua.gr
https://hua.academia.edu/ThomasMaloutas
orcid: https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7564-6226

CONTENTS

GENERAL DATA	3
Studies	3
ACADEMIC CAREER	3
Publications	4
Brief description of published work	4
I.i Books	5
I.ii Edited books and journal special issues	5
II. Articles in refereed journals	6
III. Book chapters	9
IV. Papers in congress proceedings	15
V. Discussion papers	17
VI. Research reports (selection)	18
VII. Book reviews	19
VIII. Textbooks	20
IX. Doctoral dissertation	20
X. Translations	20
XI. Software applications	20
XII. Newspaper articles	21
Citations	22
Book reviews by third parties	23
CONGRESSES — SEMINARS — LECTURES	24
Organized sessions in international congresses (selection)	24
Papers presented in congresses / conferences / seminars (selection)	26
Invited talks	28
RESEARCH ACTIVITY	34
Research project coordinator	34
Research network member	36
Research project team member	36
Invited research cooperation	37
TEACHING ACTIVITY	37
Undergraduate courses	37
Post-graduate courses	37
Invited lectures and participation to other educational processes	37
minica rectares and participation to other educational processes	37
Administrative Activity	38
OTHER ACTIVITIES	20

GENERAL DATA

Born in Athens (1953) Elementary and secondary education in Greece Higher education in France (1972–81) Married, one daughter, one grandson

STUDIES

- Diploma in Architecture. École Spéciale d'Architecture, Paris (1977)
- Seminars on the Economic and Social History of Modern Greece at the *École des Hautes Études en Sciences Sociales*, Paris (1973-76).
- Diplôme d'Études Approfondies in Geography. Université de Paris-X-Nanterre (1978)
- Doctorat in Geography. Department of Geography, *Université Paris–X–Nanterre* (1982). Thesis: *Contribution à l'étude de la place des équipements collectifs de consommation dans le contexte athénien*

ACADEMIC CAREER

1984–1996	Researcher at the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
1991–1996	Teaching appointment at the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly
1996–2000	$\label{thm:continuous} Associate \ Professor \ of \ Urban \ Social \ Geography \ at \ the \ Dept \ of \ Planning, \ University \ of \ Thessaly$
1997–2001	Director of the Laboratory of <i>Spatial Analysis and Thematic Mapping</i> , Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly
1998–2001	Director of the post-graduate program <i>Urban & Regional Planning & Development</i> , Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly
1998–2001	Vice-president of the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly
2000–2009	Professor of Urban Social Geography at the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly
2001–2012	Director of the Institute of Urban and Rural Sociology at the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
2001–2005	Vice-president of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
2002–2003	Deputy Director of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
2007–2010	Vice-president of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
2009–2020	Professor of Social Geography, Dept of Geography, Harokopio University
2010–2011	Deputy Director of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
2011–2012	Coordinator of the Synod of Presidents of Greek Research Centres
2011–2013	Director of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]
2015–2016	General Secretary for Research & Technology, Ministry of Education
2018–2019	Head of the Sectoral Council for Social Sciences of the National Council for Research $\&$ Innovation (2018-2019)
2020-	Emeritus Professor of Social Geography, Dept of Geography, Harokopio University
2024–	Emeritus Researcher, National Centre for Social Research [EKKE]

PUBLICATIONS

Brief description of published work

Most publications are related to Urban Social Geography. Produced since the mid 1980s, they draw theoretical insight from diverse sources like the French nouvelle sociologie urbaine - especially concerning issues related to collective consumption (the work of Jean Lojkine, Manuel Castells, Edmond Preteceille etc.) – or, more recently, the critical discussion of dominant claims on social polarization and socially divided cities within capitalist globalization, initiated by John Friedman and developed by Saskia Sassen). At the same time, these publications discuss the importance of contextual differences in terms of varieties of capitalism (e.g. the theoretical elaborations by Esping-Andersen on different regimes of welfare capitalism and their social impact or the work on developmental capitalism in East Asia) and also in terms of different historical development and urbanization paths. These theoretical contributions are also related to specific urban processes (segregation and gentrification). They focus on the context related complexity of segregation forms, patterns and their variegated social impact; on criticizing the stretching of the concept of gentrification which tends to cover all forms of urban renewal across the world. Finally, a significant contribution is related to segregation forms and their effects, with a focus on micro-segregation (in close spatial proximity) through the case of vertical segregation in the Athenian apartment blocks. These theoretical concerns have contributed to formulating research questions and to carrying-out projects focused on Greek urban space and, in particular, on the sociospatial changes in the Athenian metropolis. An important feature of this work is the often-uneasy articulation between concepts and theories generated in core contexts due to their interpretative limits when applied to different contexts –like Southern Europe. The constant exploration of these limits leads to unveiling the contextual limits of concepts and theories presumed universal. Eventually, the contribution of the work communicated by these publications focuses on the critique of the dominant and implicitly universalized model of urban structures and urban development attached to the urban context of the English-speaking –and mainly the US– world.

The largest part of empirical investigations contained in this work is devoted to the analysis of social structures and inequalities and their dynamic change within the Greek urbanization process from the early post-war period until today. The main contribution of this published work is to have pinpointed and analyzed the different patterns and processes of residential segregation in Athens, the ways they are intertwined with broader socioeconomic and political processes and how they are related with urban processes in different contexts.

This body of work was developed using extensively large quantitative data sets (censuses and large surveys), processed with the use of statistical and mapping techniques. The outcome has permitted to depict a detailed image of social and spatial processes in the metropolitan area of the Greek capital. This quantitative analysis, developed more than 30 years, is related also to joint software application (database and mapping) produced in collaboration with the Greek Statistical Authority (ELSTAT) under the name of *Panorama of Greek Census Data*. This application aims, on the one hand, at facilitating the task of socio-spatial analysis and, on the other, was made freely accessible to a broad body of users (PhD students, researchers and the broader interested public). Another application, facilitated by the first one, was developed as a compendium and a forum of research entries on the social dimension of the city of Athens (*Athens Social Atlas*), part of an international network of urban social Atlases (*Atlas Global Network*).

The publications –subsequently listed in detail– are summarily presented in the following table:

Table: Main publications by type and language

type	number thored /		Language of publication		
		co-edited	GR	EN	Other*
books	6	3	4	2	

edited books**	14	11	9	5	2
edited journal special issues	4	3		3	1
articles in refereed journals	71	36	19	40	12
book chapters***	95	39	49	44	16

^{*} French, Spanish, Italian and Portuguese. ** One bilingual and one trilingual edition *** Seven chapters in trilingual and two in bilingual editions.

List of Publications

I.i Books

- 1. (2024) European Commission, Joint Research Centre, Lourenço, P. B., Maloutas, T., Santamouris, M., Widera, B., Ansaloni, F., Balaras, C., Katurić, I., Kolokotsa, D., Rossetto, T., Senatore, G., Tomaszewicz, A., Medeiros, E., Gkatzogias, K., Pohoryles, D., Romano, E., Acri, M., Becerik-Gerber, B., Bisello, A., Campbell, A., Canelas, P., Cimellaro, G. P., Cotella, G., Dimoudi, A., Istrati, D., Jokilehto, J., Lagaros, N., Manley, E., Menteşe, E., Moro, A., Potluka, O., Rivera, F., Roupas, C., Ruge, P., Sadia, T., Salihbegović, A., Salwa, M., Skovgaard Nielsen, R., Stefanakis, A., Tedeschi, M., Torabi Moghadam, S., Tulumello, S., van der Zwet, A., Vecco, M., *A practical guide to the New European Bauhaus self-assessment method and tool*, Gkatzogias, K., Romano, E. and Negro, P. editors, Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg.
- 2. (2018) Η Κοινωνική Γεωγραφία της Αθήνας. Κοινωνικές ομάδες και δομημένο περιβάλλον σε μια νοτιοευρωπαϊκή μητρόπολη (The social geography of Athens. Social groups and the built environment of a South European metropolis). Athens: Alexandria.
- 3. (2018) Οδοιπορικό σε πέντε Αμερικανικές μητροπόλεις (A journey in five American cities). Athens: Nissos.
- 4. (2006) Αθήνα. Κοινωνικές δομές, πρακτικές και αντιλήψεις: Νέες παράμετροι και τάσεις μεταβολής 1980-2000 (Athens. Social structures, practices and perceptions: new parameters and trends 1980-2000). Athens: EKKE, Studies and Research series, 2, with Emmanuel D. and Pantelidou-Maloutas M.
- 5. (2004) *Housing and welfare in Southern Europe*, Oxford: Blackwell, with Allen J., Barlow J., Leal J. and Padovani L.
- 6. (1990) Αθήνα-Κατοικία-Οικογένεια. Ανάλυση των μεταπολεμικών πρακτικών στέγασης (Housing and family in Athens. An analysis of post-war housing practices). Athens: Exantas.

I.ii Edited books and journal special issues

- (2024) 37 ιστορίες αθηναϊκών πολυκατοικιών (37 stories of athenian apartment blocks), Athens, Onassis Foundation Publications, co-edited with N. Myofa, D. Balampanidis and I. Dimitrakou.
- 2. (2024) Athens: A Rapidly Changing Metropolis in Southern Europe. London: Routledge.
- 3. (2023) Urban Micro-segregation (Special Issue ISSN 2073-445X), *Land*, co-edited with S. Lin and J. Logan.
- 4. (2022) Changements et dynamiques récentes des pratiques habitatives dans les métropoles de l'Europe du Sud, *Bulletin de correspondance hellénique—moderne et contemporain,* 7, co-edited with I. Polyzou and D. Rivière.
- 5. (2022) Vertical Cities. Micro-segregation, Social Mix and Urban Housing Markets, Cheltenham UK and Northampton MA, USA: Edward Elgar Publishing, co-edited with N. Karadimitriou.

6. (2015) Athens social Atlas, electronic publication, co-edited with Spyrellis SN (www.athnessocialatlas.gr/) (in Greek, English and French).

- 7. (2013) Το κέντρο της Αθήνας ως πολιτικό διακύβευμα (The centre of Athens as a new political stake), Athens: EKKE, co-edited with Kandylis G., Petrou M. and Souliotis N.
- 8. (2012) Residential segregation in comparative perspective. Making sense of contextual diversity, Farnham: Ashgate, co-edited with K. Fujita.
- (2009) Κοινωνικοί και Χωρικοί Μετασχηματισμοί στην Αθήνα του 21^{ου} Αιώνα (Social transformations and inequality in Athens at the turn of the 21st century), Athens: EKKE, Studies and Research series, 9, co-edited with Emmanuel D., Zacopoulou E., Kaftantzoglou R. and Hatziyanni A.
- 10. (2008) *European cities between competitiveness and cohesion. Discourses, realities and implementation,* Dordrecht: Springer, co-edited with Ache P., Andersen H.T., Raco M. and Tasan-Kok T.
- 11. (2007) Πολιτική-Κοινωνία-Πολίτες. Ανάλυση δεδομένων της Ευρωπαϊκής Κοινωνικής Έρευνας (Social attitudes in Greece and Europe. Elaborating on the European Social Survey data), Athens: EKKE, co-edited with Kafetzis T. and Tsiganou I.
- 12. (2006) Social transformation and governance issues in Eastern and Southern European cities, The Greek Review of Social Research, special issue: 121C, co-edited with J. Leal.
- 13. (2004) Segregation trends in European cities, The Greek Review of Social Research, special issue: 113A.
- 14. (2003) *Atlas de la Grèce*, Paris : CNRS-Libergéo La Documentation Française, co-edited with Sivignon M., Deslondes O. and Auriac F.
- 15. (2000) Κοινωνικός και Οικονομικός Άτλας της Ελλάδας. Οι Πόλεις (Social and Economic Atlas of Greece, The Cities), Vol. 1, Athens and Volos: EKKE and University of Thessaly Press. Reprinted 2002.
- 16. (1995) *Βόλος. Αναζήτηση της Κοινωνικής Ταυτότητας* (Volos. In quest of the city's social identity), Thessaloniki: Paratiritis.
- 17. (1992) Κοινωνική Δομή και Πολεοδομική Οργάνωση στην Αθήνα (Social Structure and Urban Organization in Athens), Thessaloniki: Paratiritis, co-edited with Economou D.
- 18. (1988) Προβλήματα ανάπτυξης του κράτους πρόνοιας στην Ελλάδα. Χωρικές και τομεακές προσεγγίσεις (Problems in the Development of the Welfare State in Greece), Athens: Exantas, coedited with Economou D.

II Articles in refereed journals

- 1. (under review 2024) Voices from the European South, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, special issue, with S Arbaci.
- 2. (under review 2024) Varieties of urban housing regimes. A comparative analysis of housing provision in Athens, Belgrade, and Vienna with R Musil, W Maznetter, J Schnelzer, D Siatitsa, A Budovic and I Ratkaj.
- (forthcoming 2025) Οι Γενικοί Οικοδομικοί Κανονισμοί (ΓΟΚ) της περιόδου 1929-1985 και η κοινωνική φυσιογνωμία της αθηναϊκής πολυκατοικίας [The General Construction Regulations (GCR) of the period 1929-1985 and the social profile of the Athenian apartment block], Γεωγραφίες (Geographies), 45, with N Myofa.
- 4. (2025) Unregulated urban regeneration in Athens. Greening and taxation of the built environment as impending levers of increasing inequalities, *Land*, https://www.mdpi.com/journal/land/special issues/KP37UHKS5V, Special Issue on 'Landscape Perspectives on Urban Regeneration in Mediterranean Cities' with SN Spyrellis and F Vatavali.

5. (2025) Urban Micro-Segregation: taking segregation analysis at the micro level, *Land*, 14(2), 255, https://doi.org/10.3390/land14020255 (editorial of the Special Issue 'Urban Micro-Segregation') with S Lin and JR Logan.

- 6. (2024) The role of urban vertical segregation in urban social processes, *Nature Cities*, 1/3, 185–193. https://doi.org/10.1038/s44284-024-00037-5.
- 7. (2024) Exploring spatial proximity and social exclusion through two case studies of Roma settlements in Greece, *Land*, 13, 202. https://doi.org/10.3390/land13020202, with Y Frangopoulos, A Makridou, E Kostaki, D Kourkouridis and S N Spyrellis.
- 8. (2023) Immigrant integration in ITI/SUD strategies: The case of Athens, Greece, *European Journal of Spatial Development*, 20/4: 32-53, with N Karadimitriou.
- 9. (2023) Vertical micro-segregation: is living in disadvantageous lower floors in Athens' apartment blocks producing negative social effects?, *Housing Studies*, 38/10, 1955-1972, https://doi.org/10.1080/02673037.2021.2014414 with H Botton.
- 10. (2022) Vertical segregation in the apartment blocks of Athens and Budapest: A comparative study, *European Urban and Regional Studies*, 30/1: 72-90, with S Spyrellis, B Szabo and Z Kovacs.
- 11. (2022) Introduction: Changements et dynamiques récentes des pratiques habitatives dans les métropoles de l'Europe du Sud, *Bulletin de correspondance hellénique—moderne et contemporain*, 7 : 1-5, with I Polyzou and D Rivière.
- 12. (2022) Spatial Variability and Clustering of Quality of Life at Local Level: A Geographical Analysis in Athens, Greece, *International Journal of Geo-Information*, 11/5, 276, with A Faka, K Kalogeropoulos and C Chalkias.
- 13. (2021) Education inequalities and political behaviour of the young in Greece in the 2010s, *Lingue Culture Mediazioni*, 8/1: 153-169, special issue: La Grecia degli altri. Percorsi letterari, geografici e culturali nella Grecia contemporanea, with M Pantelidou Malouta.
- 14. (2021) Housing as a social issue in Greece before and during the 2010s, Social Policy, 14: 101-114.
- 15. (2021) Urban Quality of Life: Spatial Modeling and Indexing, *International Journal of Geo-information*, 10, 347. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijgi10050347, with A Faka, K Kalogeropoulos and C Chalkias.
- 16. (2021) Trends of Social Polarisation and Segregation in Athens (1991-2011), *Social Inclusion*, 9/2: 117-128, with H Botton.
- 17. (2021) Multiple deprivation and urban development in Athens, Greece: Spatial trends and the role of access to housing, *Land*, *10*, 290. https://doi.org/10.3390/land10030290, with N Karadimitriou and V Arapoglou.
- 18. (2021) Diversity. A critical approach, *The Greek Review of Social Research*. 156: 31-54. doi:https://doi.org/10.12681/grsr.25942.
- 19. (2021) Informal urban regeneration as a way out of the crisis? Airbnb in Athens and its effects on space and society, *Urban Research & Practice*, 14/3: 223-242, with D Balampanidis, E Papanzani and D. Pettas. doi.org/10.1080/17535069.2019.1600009.
- (2020) Access to housing and social Inclusion in a post-crisis era: Contextualizing recent trends in the city of Athens, Social Inclusion, 8/3: 5-15, with D. Siatitsa and D. Balampanidis. DOI: 10.17645/si.v8i3.2778
- 21. (2020) Segregation trends in Athens: The changing residential distribution of occupational categories during the 2000s, *Regional Studies*, 54/4: 462-471 with S Spyrellis. doi.org/10.1080/00343404.2018.1556392.
- 22. (2019) Evaluating the parameters of educational performance in Athens. Social origin, school segregation and residential segregation, *Cybergeo*, doi.org/10.4000/cybergeo.33085, with A Hadjiyianni, A Capella, S Spyrellis and D Valassi.

CV Thomas Maloutas 8

23. (2019) Jeux olympiques d'Athènes: quel héritage après dix ans de crise?, *Métropolitiques*, 19 septembre 2019. URL: https://www.metropolitiques.eu/Jeuxolympiques-d-Athenes-quel-heritage-apres-dix-ans-de-crise.html, with N Souliotis.

- (2019) Κενές κατοικίες: Ένας πόρος για την πολιτική κατοικίας και την τοπική ανάπτυξη στην Αθήνα (Vacant houses: A resource for social policy schemes and local development policies in Athens), Geographies, 33: 52-64 with V Arapoglou and D Siatitsa.
- 25. (2019) Les Examens Panhélléniques: clé de voûte du numerus clausus dans l'enseignement supérieur grec, *Sociologie* 10/2: 201-208, http://journals.openedition.org/sociologie/5523.
- 26. (2019) Residential segregation and educational performance. The case of Athens, *Urban Studies*, 56/15: 3143-3161 with S Spyrellis and A. Capella. DOI: 10.1177/0042098019826033.
- 27. (2018) Travelling concepts and universal particularisms. A reappraisal of gentrification's global reach, *European Urban and Regional Studies*, 25/3: 250-265.
- 28. (2017) Gentrification and the barriers to its global reach. A short commentary, *URBANISTICA Tre I Quaderni Journal of Urban Design and Planning* 5/13: 95-101.
- 29. (2016) Vertical segregation: Mapping the vertical social stratification of residents in Athenian apartment buildings, *Méditerranée*, 127: 27-36, with S Spyrellis.
- 30. (2015) Education and social reproduction: Educational mechanisms and residential segregation in Athens and Dortmund, *Local Economy*, 30/7: 800-817, with I Ramos Lobato.
- 31. (2015) Las desigualdades educativas y la conducta política de los jóvenes durante la crisis en Grecia, *Abaco*, vol. 83-84/1-2: 69-77, with M Pantelidou Malouta.
- 32. (2014) Social and spatial impact of the crisis in Athens. From clientelist regulation to sovereign debt crisis, *Région et Développement*, 39: 149-166.
- 33. (2014) Mega-projects, neoliberalization and state capacities: assessing the medium-term impact of the 2004 Olympic Games on the Athenian urban policies, *Environment & Planning C*, 32/4: 731-745, with N. Souliotis and J Sayas.
- 34. (2013) Ageing and immigration in the Greek capital. Policy issues and developments since the early 1990s, special issue 'Greek textual and cultural landscapes', *Modern Greek Studies (Australia and New Zealand)*: 150-165.
- 35. (2012) The broadening and mystified margins of urban deprivation, *European Journal of Homelessness*, 6/2: 13-29.
- 36. (2012) Immigration, inequality and diversity: socio-ethnic hierarchy and spatial organization in Athens, Greece, *European Urban and Regional Studies*, 19/3: 267-286, with G Kandylis and J Sayas.
- 37. (2012) Contextual diversity in gentrification research, *Critical Sociology*, 38/1: 33-48.
- 38. (2011) Segregation, inequality and marginality in context: The case of Athens, *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 136: 135-155, with V Arapoglou.
- 39. (2011) Χωρικές και κοινωνικές επιπτώσεις της κρίσης στην Αθήνα. Από τις ρυθμίσεις του πελατειακού κράτους στην κρίση των ελλειμμάτων (Spatial and social impact of the crisis in Athens. From the clientelist state to sovereign debt crisis), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 134-135A: 51-70.
- 40. (2011) Αποχαιρετισμός στο «μαζικό» πανεπιστήμιο και στις αναδιανεμητικές πολιτικές μέσω της εκπαίδευσης (Farewell to mass universities and to redistributive policies through education), *Syghrona Themata*, 33/113: 63-67.
- 41. (2010) Mobilité sociale et ségrégation à Athènes: Formes de séparatisme social dans un contexte de mobilité spatiale réduite, *Actes de la Recherche en Sciences Sociales*, 184 : 2-21.
- 42. (2009) Η νέα κοινωνική γεωγραφία της Αθήνας: Μετανάστευση, ποικιλότητα και σύγκρουση (The new social geography of Athens: immigration, diversity and conflict), in L. Ventoura and E.

- Papataxiarchis (eds), The challenge of immigration, *Syghrona Themata*, 31/107: 57-66, with V Arapoglou, K Kavoulakos and G Kandylis.
- 43. (2009) Urban outcasts: A contextualized outlook on advanced marginality, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 33/3: 828-834.
- 44. (2007) Segregation, social polarisation and inequality in Athens during the 1990s: Theoretical expectations and contextual difference, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 31/4: 733-758.
- 45. (2007) Middle class education strategies and residential segregation in Athens, *Journal of Education Policy*, 22/1: 49-68.
- 46. (2007) Socio-economic classification models and contextual difference. A look at the *European Socio-economic Classes* (ESeC) from a South European angle, *South European Society and Politics*, 12/4: 443-460.
- (2007) Μετανάστευση και το δίπολο ανταγωνιστικότητα-κοινωνική συνοχή στην Αθήνα (Immigration and the dipole competitiveness social cohesion in Athens), Geographies, 13: 35-54, with G. Kandylis and VP Arapoglou.
- 48. (2007) Segregazione, polarizzatione sociale e disugualianze ad Atene durante gli anni '90: aspettative teoriche e differenze dei contesti abitativi, *Argomenti*, 19: 61-93.
- 49. (2006) Εκπαιδευτικές στρατηγικές των μεσαίων στρωμάτων και στεγαστικός διαχωρισμός στην Αθήνα (Residential segregation and educational strategies by middle class households in Athens), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 119A: 175-209.
- 50. (2004) Segregation and residential mobility. Spatially entrapped social mobility and its impact on segregation in Athens, *European Urban and Regional Studies* 11/3: 195-211.
- 51. (2004) The glass menagerie of urban governance and social cohesion. Concepts and stakes / concepts as stakes, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 28/2: 449-465, with M Pantelidou Malouta.
- 52. (2003) La vivienda autopromovida: soluciones de postguerra en Atenas, *Ciudad y Territorio*, XXXV / 136-137: 335-345.
- 53. (2003) Promoting social sustainability. The case of Athens, CITY, 7 /2: 165-179.
- 54. (2002) Urbanisation et patrimoine culturel : Athènes face aux jeux olympiques de 2004, *Géocarrefour Revue de Géographie de Lyon*, 77 / 4: 353-358, with A Deffner.
- 55. (2001) Vertical social differentiation in Athens. Alternative or complement to urban segregation?, *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 25 / 4: 699-716, with N Karadimitriou.
- 56. (1998) Διερευνητικές μετρήσεις του κοινωνικού διαχωρισμού στις ελληνικές πόλεις (Tentative measures of social segregation in Greek cities), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 94/95: 37-79.
- 57. (1997) La ségrégation sociale à Athènes, Mappemonde, 4/97: 1-4.
- 58. (1996) Ανάδειξη της κοινωνικοεπαγγελματικής φυσιογνωμίας του αστικού χώρου. Μεθοδολογικός οδηγός και ένα παράδειγμα: Βόλος (Detecting urban socioprofessional structures. Methodological guidelines and an application: Volos), *Topos*: 87–144.
- 59. (1995) Ségrégation urbaine et relations familiales dans deux villes grecques: Athènes et Volos, *Sociétés Contemporaines*, 22/23: 89-106.
- 60. (1993) Social segregation in Athens, Antipode, 25 (3): 223-239.
- 61. (1993) Χωρικές Αναπτυξιακές Πολιτικές και Βιομηχανική Απασχόληση στα Αστικά Κέντρα (Spatial development policies and industrial employment in urban centres), *Technika Chronika*, 4/93: 285-317, with G Petrakos and D Economou.
- 62. (1989) Καθεστώς Ενοίκησης στην Αθήνα: Μια Πρώτη Τυπολογία (Housing tenure in Athens: A typology), *Technika Chronika*, 2/89: 165-196.

- 63. (1989) Ontologie et conceptualisation de l'espace, Espaces et Sociétés, 52-53: 205-224.
- 64. (1988) Θεωρίες του χώρου και χώρος της θεωρίας (II): γεωγραφική μετα-θεωρία ή γεωγραφική σκέψη και κοινωνικοί μετασχηματισμοί (Theories for space and space for theory (II). Geographical thinking and social development), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 71: 125-191.
- 65. (1987) Στεγαστικές συνθήκες στην Ελλάδα: παρατηρήσεις σχετικά με τη διαμόρφωση & το περιεχόμενο του ερωτηματολογίου της έρευνας του ΕΚΚΕ «Κατοικία και Οικοδομικές Επιχειρήσεις» (Housing conditions in Greece: Critical remarks on a research project), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 64: 130-146.
- 66. (1986) Θεωρίες του χώρου και χώρος της θεωρίας Ι: γεωγραφία και φαινομενολογία: Δοκιμή φαινομενολογικής θεμελίωσης της έννοιας του χώρου (Theories for space and space for theory (I). Geography and phenomenology: An essay on the phenomenological conceptualisation of space), The Greek Review of Social Research, 63: 280-292.
- 67. (1986) Συλλογική κατανάλωση και κοινωνική αναπαραγωγή: προβλήματα της έρευνας στον ελληνικό χώρο (Collective consumption and social reproduction: Research issues in Greece), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 62: 124-142.
- 68. (1986) Καθεστώς κατοχής κατοικίας, οικονομικός ορθολογισμός και στεγαστικές συνθήκες (Housing tenure, economic rationalism and housing conditions), *Technika Chronika*, 3/86: 97-118, with P Kamoutsi.
- 69. (1986) Les équipements collectifs de consommation en Grèce: Problèmes actuels de recherche, *Villes en Parallèle*, 9: 114-124.
- 70. (1986) Ανάγκες στέγασης: εννοιολογικές αποσαφηνίσεις και υποθέσεις για διερεύνηση του θέματος στις ελληνικές συνθήκες (Housing needs: conceptual clarifications for a research project within the Greek context), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 60: 146-165.
- (1986) Κοινωνική και γεωγραφική προέλευση των Αξιωματικών του Πολεμικού Ναυτικού, 1957-1982 (The social and geographical origins of the officers of the Greek navy 1957-1982), Theseis, 14: 85-99.
- 72. (1985) Η κρατική παρέμβαση στον τομέα της εργατικής-λαϊκής κατοικίας: οι παράγοντες διαμόρφωσης του χαρακτήρα της στη μεταπολεμική Ελλάδα (State intervention in working-class housing), *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 56: 129-154, with V Kotzamanis.

III Book Chapters

IIIa Reference books

- (forthcoming 2025) Research Methods in Urban Segregation, in T losifidis et al. Elgar Concise Encyclopedia of Research Methods in the Social Sciences, Cheltenham UK and Northampton MA, USA: Edward Elgar Publishing, with V Arapoglou.
- 2. (2024) Segregation studies: Overriding context through implicit comparison?, in P. Le Galès and J. Robinson (eds) *Routledge Handbook of Comparative Global Urban Studies*, London, Routledge, 323-332.
- 3. (2020) Vertical social differentiation as segregation in spatial proximity, *in* S. Musterd (Ed.) *Handbook on Urban Segregation*, Cheltenham UK and Northampton MA, USA: Edward Elgar Publishing, Edward Elgar, pp. 325-345.
- 4. (2019) Athens, in The Wiley-Blackwell Encyclopedia of Urban and Regional Studies, https://doi.org/10.1002/9781118568446.eurs0012.
- 5. (2019) Segregation/desegregation, in The Wiley-Blackwell Encyclopedia of Urban and Regional Studies, https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/9781118568446.eurs0075, with V Arapoglou.

6. (2018) Residential segregation, in The Wiley-Blackwell Encyclopedia of Sociology, with V Arapoglou.

- 7. (2017) Effets de voisinage et performances scolaires, dans A. van Zanten et P. Rayou (dir) *Dictionnaire de l'éducation*, 2^e édition, Paris: Presses Universitaires de France, pp. 303-306, with K Vakalopoulos.
- 8. (2008) Effets de voisinage et performances scolaires, dans A. van Zanten (dir) *Dictionnaire de l'éducation*, Paris: Presses Universitaires de France, pp. 223-226.
- 9. (2005) Social area analysis, in R. Caves (ed.) The encyclopedia of the city, London: Routledge.
- 10. (2005) Social polarisation, in R. Caves (ed.) The encyclopedia of the city, London: Routledge.

IIIb Edited volumes

- 1. (forthcoming 2025) Growing unaffordability in the market-driven housing system of Greece, in B Egner & MC Krapp (eds) *Housing in Crisis*, London: Palgrave, with D Siatitsa.
- 2. (2024) Introduction. Athens: From clientelist protectionism to neoliberal deregulation, *in* T Maloutas (ed.) *Athens: A Rapidly Changing Metropolis in Southern Europe*. London: Routledge, pp. 1-14.
- 3. (2024) Occupational categories: changing social profiles and spatial patterns in the city, *in* T Maloutas (ed.) *Athens: A Rapidly Changing Metropolis in Southern Europe*. London: Routledge, pp. 30-45, with N Souliotis and SN Spyrellis
- 4. (2024) [the following entries] in T. Maloutas (ed.) 37 ιστορίες αθηναϊκών πολυκατοικιών (37 stories of athenian apartment blocks), Athens, Onassis Foundation Publications
 - Εισαγώγη: ιστορίες αθηναϊκών πολυκατοικιών ένα βιβλίο με αφορμή ένα ερευνητικό πρόγραμμα (Introduction: stories of athenian apartment blocks – a book from a research project), pp. 35-45, with D Balampanidis and N Myofa.
 - b. Αντιπαροχή στους Αμπελοκήπους (A land-for-flats operation in Ampelokipoi), pp. 63-65.
 - c. Κοιτάζοντας από το παράθυρο μια πολυκατοικία στην Κυψέλη (Looking outisde the window an apartment block in Kypseli), pp. 115-123.
 - d. Πέντε περίοδοι στην ιστορία της αθηναϊκής πολυκατοικίας (Five periods in the history of athenian apartment blocks), pp. 233-240.
 - e. Η κοινωνική συνοχή στις πολυκατοικίες της Αθήνας (Social cohesion in the apartment blocks) of Athens, pp. 243-249.
 - f. Μια πολυκατοικία ανάμεσα στο Σύνταγμα και τη Μητρόπολη (An apartment block between Syntagma square and the Metropolis), pp. 253-269.
 - g. Διασταύρωση διαδρομών ζωής σε μια πολυκατοικία στο Σύνταγμα (Crossing life courses in an apartment block near Syntagma square), pp. 352-357.
 - h. Κύκλοι ζωής των κατοίκων, των πολυκατοικιών και των γειτονιών (Life circles of residents, apartment blocks and neighbourhoods), pp. 439-445.
 - i. Το συλλογικό και το ατομικό στην αθηναϊκή πολυκατοικία (Collective and individual life in the athenian apartment block), pp. 447-451.
 - j. Πρότυπα και λεπτομέρειες στο αστικό τοπίο (Models and details in the urban landscape), pp. 453-455.
 - k. Αντιπαροχή και κληρονομιά στο Κολωνάκι (A land-for-flats operation and an inheritance in Kolonaki), pp. 479-481.
 - Σημειακός «εξευγενισμός» στα Εξάρχεια (Point gentrification in Exarcheia), pp. 545-547.
 - m. Ζωή στα ημιυπόγεια (Life in basements), pp. 567-571.

n. Επίλογος: Η σημασία της αθηναϊκής πολυκατοικίας (Epilogue: The importance of the athenian apartment block), pp. 595-601, with I Dimitrakou.

- 5. (2024) Logement et crise en Europe du sud: une marchandisation méditerranéenne? *in* D Rivière, *Les métropoles d'Europe du Sud à l'épreuve des crises du XXIe siècle*, École française de Rome, pp. 229-271, with M Delon and G Semi.
- 6. (2024) Centralité et périphéricité à Athènes *in* D Rivière, *Les métropoles d'Europe du Sud à l'épreuve des crises du XXIe siècle*, École française de Rome, pp. 190-195.
- 7. (2023) Housing as a basic infrastructure against risks: the case of COVID-19 housing support measures in Greece, in S Armondi, A Balducci, M Bovo and B Galimberti (eds), *Cities Learning from a Pandemic Towards Preparedness*, London, Routledge, pp. 171-187, with G Kandylis and D Siatitsa.
- 8. (2022) Exploring class differences within occupational categories: The case of professionals in Athens, 1991–2011, in C Hugree, E Penissat, A Spire and J Hjellbrekke (eds) *Class boundaries. The Bourdieusian approach in perspective*, London, Routledge, pp. 98-113, with N Souliotis.
- 9. (forthcoming 2022) Housing post COVID-19 The Greek case, in A Magnier (ed.) *Housing policies in the time of pandemic.* Firenze, Firenze University Press, with D Siatitsa.
- 10. (2022) Introduction to *Vertical Cities*: Urban Micro-segregation, Housing Markets and Social Reproduction, in T Maloutas and N Karadimitriou (eds) *Vertical Cities. Micro-segregation, Social Mix and Urban Housing Markets*, Cheltenham UK and Northampton MA, USA: Edward Elgar Publishing, pp. 1-21, with N Karadimitriou.
- 11. (2022) Measuring and Mapping Vertical Segregation in Athens, in T Maloutas and N Karadimitriou (eds) *Vertical Cities. Micro-segregation, Social Mix and Urban Housing Markets*, Cheltenham UK and Northampton MA, USA: Edward Elgar Publishing, pp. 88-97, with S Spyrellis and N Karadimitriou.
- 12. (2022) The social profile of the city's waterfront and the real estate market, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athens-socialatlas.gr/en/article/the-athenian-riviera/) (trilingual edition), with S Spyrellis.
- 13. (2022) Maroussi. The evolution of its social and demographic profile in recent decades, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/maroussi/) (trilingual edition).
- 14. (2021) «Αντιπαροχή» [The land-for-flats system]. In Θ Γεωγρακόπουλος 10 μεταρρυθμίσεις που άλλαξαν την Ελλάδα. Αθήνα ΔιαΝΕΟσις [T Georgakopoulos 10 reforms that changed Greece. Athens. DiaNEOsis], pp. 161-189.
- 15. (2021) Μαρούσι. Η εξέλιξη της κοινωνικής & δημογραφικής φυσιογνωμίας τις τελευταίες δεκαετίες [Marousi. The evolution of the social & demographic profile during the last five decades]. In Διαχρονικό Μαρούσι. Αναζητώντας μια σύγχρονη φυσιογνωμία στη μνήμη της πόλης [Timeless Marousi. Seeking a modern profile in the city's memory]. Marousi: Municipality of Amarousion, pp. 29-43.
- 16. (2021) Μεταβολές της κοινωνικής γεωγραφίας της Αθήνας στην εποχή του καπιταλισμού της πλατφόρμας [The changes of the social geography of Athens in the era of platform capitalism]. In A Βαρβαρούσης (επιμ.) *The (un)common planner. Σε ποιον ανήκει η Αθήνα;* Αθήνα, Ίδρυμα Ωνάση [A Varvaroussis, (ed.) *The (un)common planner. To whom does Athens belong?*] Athens, Onassis Foundation, pp. 54-62.
- 17. (2020) Οι επαγγελματοβιοτέχνες στην Αθήνα: Θέση στην επαγγελματική ιεραρχία και στο χώρο της πόλης μέσα από τα απογραφικά δεδομένα της ΕΛΣΤΑΤ (1991 και 2011) [Professionals, craftsmen and merchants in Athens. Their position in the occupational hierarchy and in the city through the analysis of census data (1991-2011)], in D Baharas, Πτυχές της ιστορίας της ΓΣΕΒΕΕ [Aspects of the history of GSEVEE (Hellenic Confederation of professionals, craftsmen and merchants)], Athens, Institute of Small Businesses (IME) GSEVEE, pp. 18-35.

18. (2020) Ο Covid-19, ο Piketty και οι κοινωνικές ανισότητες [Covid-19, Picketty and social inequalities], in P Kopola, G Kouzelis, & O Konstantas (eds) Αποτυπώσεις σε στιγμές κινδύνου [Impressions in moments of danger], Athens, Nissos—Topika ιθ', pp. 293-297.

- 19. (2019) Επίμετρο: Η στέγαση ως κοινωνικό ζήτημα και η αντιμετώπισή της στην Ελλάδα πριν και μετά την κρίση [Housing as a social issue and housing policies in Greece during and after the crisis], postface in N Kourahanis (ed.) Κατοικία και κοινωνία. Προβλήματα, πολιτικές και κινήματα [Housing and society. Problems, policies and movements], Athens, Dionikos, pp. 449-475.
- 20. (2019) Inequality and segregation in Athens: Maps and data, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialat-las.gr/en/article/inequality-and-segregation-in-athens/) (trilingual edition), with S Spyrellis.
- 21. (2019) Η θέση των μεταναστευτικών ομάδων στην κοινωνία και στο χώρο της Αθήνας [Immigrant groups in the Athenian society and space], in A Afouxenidis, S Gialis, T Iosifides & E Kourliouros (eds) Γεωγραφίες στην εποχή της ρευστότητας. Κριτικά δοκίμια για το χώρο, την κοινωνία και τον πολιτισμό προς τιμήν της Λίλας Λεοντίδου [Geographies in a liquid epoch. Critical essays for space, society and culture in honour of Lila Leontidou], Athens, Propombos, pp. 225-250.
- 22. (2019) Είναι η Αθήνα το New Berlin; [Is Athens the new Berlin?], *in* SODA [Cooperative group of Diploma Theses for Athens] (eds) Αθήνα: Από κακέκτυπο σε αντιπαράδειγμα [Athens: from defective replica to anti-paradigm], Athens, Futura, pp. 159-164.
- 23. (2018) The Athenian apartment building and the city's social geography, in R Woditsch, *The public private house Modern Athens and its polykatoikia*, Zurich, Park Books, pp. 112-115.
- 24. (2018) Exceptional social housing in a residual welfare state: Housing estates in Athens, *in* D Hess, T Tammaru and M Van Ham (eds) *Housing Estates in Europe: Poverty, Ethnic Segregation, and Policy Challenges*, Springer Urban Book Series, pp. 77-98 with G Kandylis and N Myofa.
- 25. (2017) From laissez-faire to the camp: Immigration and the changing models of affordable housing provision in Athens, E Bargelli and T Heitkamp (eds) *New Developments in Southern European Housing*, Pisa: Pisa University Press, pp. 127-152, with G Kandylis.
- 26. (2017) Discussing gentrification in Athens Critical reflections, In E Bournazou (coord.) *Gentificación. Miradas desde la academia et la ciudadanía*. Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Mexico: Mexico, pp. 140-162. (https://cidur.org/gentrificacion-miradas-desde-la-academia-y-la-ciudadania/) with G Alexandri.
- 27. (2017) La comprensión y medición de la privación múltiple en Atenas, Grecia, In E Bournazou (coord.) *Gentificación. Miradas desde la academia et la ciudadanía*. Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Mexico: Mexico, pp. 219-242. (https://cidur.org/gentrificacion-miradas-desde-la-academia-y-la-ciudadania/) with N Karadimitriou, V Arapoglou and J Sayas.
- 28. (2017) Piraeus 1951-2011: demographic stagnation within a vibrant metropolis, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/piraeus-demographic-stagnation/) (trilingual edition).
- 29. (2017) Social crisis in the centre of Athens, *in* A Brillenbourg, H Klumpner, A Kalagas & K Kourkoula (eds) *Re-Activate Athens*. Berlin, Ruby Press, pp. 66-77 (bilingual edition).
- 30. (2016) Socioeconomic segregation in Athens at the beginning of the 21st Century, *in* T Tammaru, S Marcińczak, M van Ham and S Musterd (eds) *Socio-economic segregation in European capital cities. East meets West*, London, Routledge, pp. 156-185.
- 31. (2016) Η αποστέρηση και οι προβληματικές περιοχές στις σύγχρονες πόλεις ως κοινωνικό και πολιτικό διακύβευμα [Urban deprivation and problem areas as social and political stakes], in A.I.D. Metaxas (ed.) Πολιτική επιστήμη. Διακλαδική και σύγχρονη διερεύνηση της πολιτικής πράξης [Political science. Interdisciplinary and critical approach of political praxis], Athens, I Sideris Publishers, 387-405.
- 32. (2016) Intergenerational social mobility: Social inequality in the access of young people to education and occupation during the 2000s, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital

- compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/intergener-ational-mobility/) (trilingual edition).
- 33. (2016) The reproduction of inequality through education in the times of crisis, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/unequal-access-to-education/) (trilingual edition).
- 34. (2016) Vacant houses, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/vacant-houses/) (trilingual edition), with S Spyrellis.
- 35. (2015) Διαγενεακή αναπαραγωγή της κοινωνικής ανισότητας. Ανιχνευτική διερεύνηση της πρόσβασης των νέων στην εκπαίδευση και το επάγγελμα στα απογραφικά δεδομένα του 2001 και 2011 [Intergenerational reproduction of social inequality. An exploration of social differences in the access of the young to education and professional categories based on the 2001 and 2011 Census data], in T Thanos (ed.) Η Κοινωνιολογία της εκπαίδευσης στην Ελλάδα [Sociology of education in Greece], Athens, Gutenberg, pp. 129-184.
- 36. (2015) Athens. Vertical segregation and spatial proximity, *in* E Christ and C Gantenbein, *Review No X Typology*, Zurich, Park Books-ETH, pp. 31-32.
- 37. (2015) Vertical social segregation in Athenian apartment buildings, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/vertical-segregation/) (trilingual edition), with S Spyrellis.
- 38. (2015) The Project "Reactivate Athens 101 ideas". Athens in crisis and the social dimension of urban design, in T Maloutas, S Spyrellis (eds) *Athens Social Atlas*. Digital compendium of texts and visual material (https://www.athenssocialatlas.gr/en/article/reactivate-athens/) (trilingual edition), with M Kaltsa.
- 39. (2015) Κοινωνικός διαχωρισμός στην Αθήνα των αρχών του 21° αιώνα [Social segregation in Athens in the early 21st Century], in A. Arvanitis et al. (eds) Χαρτογραφίες νου, ψυχής και γνώσης, αφιέρωμα στον Ομότιμο Καθηγητή Μύρωνα Μυρίδη [Cartographies of mind, soul and knowledge, in honour of Professor Emeritus Myron Myrides], Thessaloniki, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki/Ziti Publications, pp. 458-469.
- 40. (2014) The Archaeology of the Decline of the City Center: Residential Location Choices of Affluent Groups, in M Tsilimpounidi and A Walsh (eds) Remapping Crisis: A Guide to Athens, London, Zero Books, pp. 26-42.
- 41. (2013) Η επαναφορά του ζητήματος του κέντρου της Αθήνας στην ημερήσια διάταξη [The return of the centre of Athens in the political agenda], in T Maloutas, G Kandylis, N Souliotis and M Petrou (eds) Το κέντρο της Αθήνας ως πολτικό διακύβευμα [Making sense of downgrading processes in the centre of Athens], Athens: EKKE-Harokopio University, pp. 11-25.
- 42. (2013) Η υποβάθμιση του κέντρου της Αθήνας και οι επιλογές περιοχής κατοικίας από τα υψηλά και μεσαία στρώματα [The decline of the centre and the residential location choices of upper and middle social groups], in T Maloutas, G Kandylis, N Souliotis and M Petrou (eds) Το κέντρο της Αθήνας ως πολτικό διακύβευμα [Making sense of downgrading processes in the centre of Athens], Athens: EKKE-Harokopio University, pp. 29-51.
- 43. (2012) Here for good: immigrants' residential mobility and social integration in Athens during the late 1990s, *in* N Finney and G Catney (eds) *Minority internal migration in Europe*, Farnham, Ashgate, pp. 195-214, with G Kandylis.
- 44. (2012) Residential segregation in context, in T Maloutas & K Fujita (eds) *Residential segregation in comparative perspective. Making sense of contextual diversity*, Farnham, Ashgate, pp. 1-36.
- 45. (2012) Social polarization and de-segregation in Athens, in T Maloutas & K Fujita (eds) *Residential* segregation in comparative perspective. Making sense of contextual diversity, Farnham, Ashgate, pp. 257-283, with V Arapoglou, G Kandylis, J Sayas.

46. (2010) Η εννοιολόγηση των χωρικών εκφράσεων της κοινωνικής ανισότητας στις Ευρωπαϊκές πόλεις [Conceptualising the spatial expression of social inequality in European cities], in EP Dimitriadis, G Kafkalas & K Tsoukala Πόλεως λόγος. Τμητικός τόμος για τον Καθηγητή Α Φ Λαγόπουλο [Urban discourse. Collective volume in honour of Professor AF Lagopoulos], Thessaloniki, University Studio Press, pp. 263-271.

- 47. (unpublished) La gentrification dans les villes non gentrifiables? Rénovation urbaine et changement des structures sociales dans le centre d'Athènes, dans C Rhein et E Preteceille (dir.) *Gentrification, transformations des quartiers populaires et couches moyennes; notion unique, processus pluriels*, Paris, Anthropos, with G Alexandri.
- 48. (2010) Αεροφωτογραφία κόμβου Κηφισίας και Αττικής Οδού [Kifisias avenue and the social restructuring of Marousi], in K Hadjimichalis (ed.) Greekscapes. Άτλας ελληνικών τοπίων [A 'bird's eye view' of Greek landscapes], electronic atlas (accessible at: http://www.greekscapes.gr/index.php/2010-01-21-16-47-29/landscapescat/34-attica/155-aksonas-kifisias.html).
- 49. (2009) Αστικές αναπλάσεις και μεταβολή των κοινωνικών δομών στο κέντρο της Αθήνας στην αρχή του 21^{ου} αιώνα [Urban regeneration and social restructuring in the centre of Athens at the turn of the 21st century], in 25 κείμενα για τον σχεδιασμό και την ανάπτυξη του χώρου [25 texts on planning and spatial development], Volos: The University of Thessaly Press, pp. 295-333, with Alexandri G.
- 50. (2009) Εισαγωγή [Introduction] P Knox and S Pinch, Κοινωνική Γεωγραφία των Πόλεων [Urban social geography], Athens: Savalas, pp. 16-27 (introduction and editing of the Greek edition).
- 51. (2009) Στεγαστικός διαχωρισμός. Παρακαταθήκες της Σχολής του Σικάγου και σύγχρονοι προβληματισμοί [Urban segregation: Research questions and the heritage of the Chicago School], in N Tatsis and M Thanopoulou (eds) Η Κοινωνιολογία της Σχολής του Σικάγου [The sociology of the Chicago School], Athens: Papazisis, pp. 381-401 (in Greek).
- 52. (2009) Κοινωνική κινητικότητα και στεγαστικός διαχωρισμός στην Αθήνα: Μορφές διαχωρισμού σε συνθήκες περιορισμένης κοινωνικής κινητικότητας [Social mobility and segregation in Athens: Segregation patterns under conditions of reduced residential mobility], in T Maloutas, D Emmanuel, E Zacopoulou, R Kaftantzoglou, A Hatziyanni (eds) (2009) Κοινωνικοί και χωρικοί μετασχηματισμοί στην Αθήνα του 210υ αιώνα [Social transformations and inequality in Athens at the turn of the 21st century], Athens, EKKE, Studies and Researches series, 9, pp. 28-61 (in Greek).
- 53. (2008) Στεγαστικός διαχωρισμός, κοινωνική πόλωση και μετανάστευση στην Αθήνα κατά τη δεκαετία του 1990 [Segregation, polarization and immigration in Athens during the 1990s], in A Gospodini (ed.) Διάλογοι για το σχεδιασμό του χώρου και την ανάπτυξη [On spatial planning and development], Athens: Kritiki, pp. 103-147 (in Greek).
- 54. (2008) Conclusions: One discourse over multiple realities and new challenges for policy and research, in P Ache, HT Andersen, T Maloutas, M Raco, T Tasan-Kok (eds) *European cities between competitiveness and cohesion. Discourses, realities and implementation*, Dordrecht, Springer, pp. 259-273, with M Raco and T Tasan-Kok.
- 55. (2008) Immigration and the spatial (dis)equilibrium of competitiveness cohesion in Athens, in P Ache, HT Andersen, T Maloutas, M Raco, T Tasan-Kok (eds) *European cities between competitiveness and cohesion. Discourses, realities and implementation*, Dordrecht, Springer, pp. 119-134, with G Kandylis & V Arapoglou.
- 56. (2008) Housing provision models and family strategies in Greece, in *The challenge of social policy* reform in the XXI century: Towards integrated systems of social protection, Athens: I Sideris, pp. 311-329.
- 57. (unpublished) Rationalist visions, spontaneous urbanisation and clientelim. The post-war development of the Greek capital and the expectations of CA Doxiadis, in MC Boyer, A Hardman, AA Kyrtsis (eds) *Space and Progress. Ekistics and the global context of post World War II urbanization and architecture*, Dordrecht: Springer, with G Kandylis.

58. (2007) Segregación, polarisación social y desigualdad en Atenas durante los noventa: Expectativas teóricas y diferencias contextuales, in J Leal (Coor) *Vivienda y segregación en las grandes ciudades europeas*, Editiones de la Imprenta: Madrid, pp. 97-140.

- 59. (2007) Η απόρριψη του «άλλου» ως τρόπος αντιμετώπισης της ετερότητας [Rejecting the 'other' as a way of coming to terms with alterity], in T Kafetzis, T Maloutas, I Tsiganou (eds) Πολιτική, Κοινωνία, Πολίτες. Ανάλυση δεδομένων της Ευρωπαϊκής Κοινωνικής Έρευνας [Politics, Society, Citizens. Data analysis of the European Social Survey], Athens: EKKE, pp. 63-98, with M Pantelidou-Malouta, E Varikas, K Doxiades and G Kandylis.
- 60. (2006) Introduction, in T Maloutas & J Leal (eds) *The Greek Review of Social Research*, special issue: Social transformation issues in eastern and southern European cities, 121 C, pp. 3-10, with J Leal.
- 61. (2004) Προβλήματα κοινωνικά βιώσιμης ανάπτυξης στην Αθήνα: Οι μεταβολές της τελευταίας εικοσαετίας στην κοινωνική γεωγραφία της πόλης και η κρίση της ιδιότυπης κοινωνικής συνοχής [Problems of socially sustainable development in Athens: The changes in the city's social geography and the crisis of a peculiar social cohesion], in Πόλη και χώρος από τον 20° στον 21° αιώνα [City and space from the 20th to the 21st century]. Collective volume in honour of Professor Athanasios I Aravantinos, Athens: NTUA University of Thessaly Planners' Association of Greece (SEPOX), pp. 299-312.
- 62. (2004) Welfare system, *in* D Charalambis, L Maratou-Aliprnati, A Hadjiyanni (eds) *Recent Social Trends in Greece 1960–2000*, chapter 8.3, Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, pp. 331-343, with C Papatheodorou.
- 63. (2004) The state, *i*, D Charalambis, L Maratou-Aliprnati, A Hadjiyanni (eds) *Recent Social Trends in Greece 1960–2000*, chapter 8.4, Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, pp. 344-352, with D Economou.
- 64. (2004) Urban segregation and Europe in T Maloutas (ed.) *The Greek Review of Social Research*, special issue: Segregation trends in European cities, 113A, pp. 3-24.
- 65. (2003) [the following entries] in M Sivignon avec F Auriac, O Deslondes, T Maloutas (dir.) (2003) Atlas de la Grèce, Paris: CNRS-Libergéo – La Documentation Française:
 - a. Les catégories socioprofessionnelles, pp. 64-65.
 - b. Les habitations vacantes, pp. 70-71.
 - c. Les villes de la Grèce, pp. 116-117.
 - d. Le réseau urbain (avec G. Petrakos), pp. 118-119.
 - e. Les activités des villes (avec G Petrakos), pp. 120-121.
 - f. Solde migratoire et croissance des villes (avec E Allison), pp. 124-125.
 - g. Évolution démographique et étapes de la croissance d'Athènes (avec E Allison), pp. 126-127.
 - h. Les grandes villes: la morphologie sociale, pp. 138-139.
 - i. Les grandes villes: chômage et emploi féminin (avec M Pantelidou), pp. 140-141.
 - j. Les grandes villes: ménages et familles (avec V Kotzamanis), pp. 142-143.
 - k. Les équipements d'Athènes: enfance, vieillesse, santé, pp. 144-145.
 - l. Les équipements d'Athènes: éducation et culture (avec A Deffner), pp. 146-147.
- 66. (2002) The large cities, in C Kokkosis, *Man and the environment in Greece*, Athens: Kapon, pp. 98-103, with D Economou (in both Greek and English).
- 67. (2002) The medium sized cities, in C Kokkosis, *Man and the environment in Greece*, Athens: Kapon, pp. 104-109, with D Economou (in both Greek and English).
- 68. (2000) Εισαγωγή. Οι Ελληνικές πόλεις κατά τη μεταπολεμική περίοδο. Διαδικασίες συγκρότησης και μορφές εσωτερικής κοινωνικής διάρθρωσης. Μεθοδολογικές επιλογές [Introduction. The Greek cities in the post-war period. Formative processes and changing social structures. Methodological choices], in Maloutas T. (ed) Κοινωνικός και οικονομικός Άτλας της Ελλάδας. Τόμος 1: Οι Πόλεις [Social and Economic Atlas of Greece]. Vol. 1: The Cities, Athens and Volos: EKKE and University of Thessaly Press, pp. 1-12. Reprinted 2002.

69. (2000) [the following entries] in T Maloutas (ed) Κοινωνικός και οικονομικός Άτλας της Ελλάδας. Τόμος 1: Οι Πόλεις [Social and Economic Atlas of Greece]. Vol. 1: The Cities, Athens and Volos: EKKE and University of Thessaly Press. Reprinted 2002:

- a. Η αστικοποίηση κατά τη μεταπολεμική περίοδο [Urbanization in the post-war period], pp. 14-15.
- b. Η μορφή του αστικού δικτύου [The shape of the Greek urban network] (with G Petrakos),
 pp. 20-21.
- c. Εξειδίκευση οικονομικών δραστηριοτήτων στους κόμβους του αστικού δικτύου [Economic specialization in the Greek urban network] (with G Petrakos), pp. 22-23.
- Αστικοποίηση και κενές κατοικίες [Urbanization and vacant housing], pp. 24-25.
- e. Αστική μεγέθυνση και κυρίαρχοι τρόποι στέγασης στη μεταπολεμική Αθήνα [Urban growth and dominant forms of housing in post-war Athens], pp. 28-29.
- f. Ηλικία και ύψος του κτηριακού αποθέματος στην Αθήνα [Age and form of the housing stock in Athens], pp. 34-35.
- g. Πληθυσμός και πυκνότητα κατοικίας στις μεγάλες πόλεις [Population and population density in large cities], pp. 44-45.
- h. Η κοινωνική μορφολογία των μεγάλων αστικών κέντρων [The social morphology of large urban centres], pp. 46-47.
- i. Η δυναμική της κοινωνικής πόλωσης και του κοινωνικού διαχωρισμού στην Αθήνα [The dynamic of social polarization and segregation in Athens], pp. 48-49.
- j. Το επίπεδο εκπαίδευσης του ενεργού πληθυσμού στις μεγάλες πόλεις [Education level of the active population in large cities], pp. 52-53.
- k. Η κλαδική δομή της απασχόλησης στον τόπο κατοικίας [Residential patterns of the active population in terms of employment sectors], pp. 54-55.
- I. Η ανεργία και η κατανομή της στο εσωτερικό των μεγάλων πόλεων [The spatial distribution of unemployment within large urban centres], pp. 60-61.
- m. Η δομή των νοικοκυριών στα μεγάλα αστικά κέντρα [Household structures in large cities] (with V Kotzamanis), pp. 64-65.
- n. Το καθεστώς ενοίκησης στα μεγάλα αστικά κέντρα [Housing tenure in large cities], pp. 66-67.
- ο. Η χωρική κατανομή στοιχείων του κοινωνικού εξοπλισμού που αφορά την υγεία στην Αθήνα [The spatial distribution of health services in Athens], pp. 70-71.
- p. Στοιχεία κοινωνικού εξοπλισμού στο χώρο της κοινωνικής πρόνοιας στην Αθήνα [The spatial distribution of welfare services in Athens], pp. 72-73.
- q. Η χωρική κατανομή της Δευτεροβάθμιας εκπαίδευσης στην Αθήνα [The spatial distribution of secondary education schools in Athens], pp. 74-75.
- r. Είδη, τιμές και γεωγραφική κατανομή των Αθηναϊκών εστιατορίων [Types, prices and spatial distribution of Athenian restaurants] (with A Deffner), pp. 78-79.
- 70. (2000) Κοινωνιολογία της πόλης: Παραδοσιακά ερμηνευτικά σχήματα, σύγχρονες συζητήσεις και ο ελληνικός αστικός χώρος [Urban sociology: Traditional interpretations, recent discussions and the Greek cities], in M Modinos, I Efthimiopoulos, Η βιώσιμη πόλη [The sustainable city], Athens: Stochastis, pp. 86-98.
- 71. (2000) Η κάθετη κοινωνική διαφοροποίηση και η σχέση της με τον κοινωνικό διαχωρισμό [Vertical social differentiation in Athens and its impact on residential segregation], in J Psycharis, A Gospodini, O Christopoulou (eds) Δεκαεπτά κείμενα για το σχεδιασμό, τις πόλεις και την ανάπτυξη [Seventeen texts on planning, cities and development], Volos: University of Thessaly Press, pp. 223-249, with N Karadimitriou.
- 72. (1999) Η κοινωνική διαίρεση στη Λάρισα. Κοινωνικοεπαγγελματική μορφολογία του τόπου κατοικίας [Social division in Larisa. Mapping the socioprofessional structure of a mid-sized Greek city], in D Economou, G Petrakos, Η ανάπτυξη των ελληνικών πόλεων [The development of Greek cities], Volos: University of Thessaly Press GUTENBERG, pp. 327-357, with C Somaras.
- 73. (1998) Η οικιστική πολιτική του ΠΑΣΟΚ [PASOK's housing and urban policy], in M. Spourdalakis (ed) ΠΑΣΟΚ. Κόμμα, κράτος, κοινωνία [PASOK. Party state society], Athens: Patakis, pp. 157-173, with D Economou.

74. (1996) Οικογένεια, πρακτικές στέγασης και κοινωνικός διαχωρισμός στην Αθήνα και το Βόλο [Social segregation and kinship in Athens and Volos], in D Karantinos, L Maratou-Alipranti, E Fronimou (eds) Διαστάσεις του κοινωνικού αποκλεισμού στην Ελλάδα [Dimensions of social exclusion in Greece], Athens, EKKE. v. A: 197–228.

- 75. (1995) Εισαγωγή. Στοιχεία ταυτότητας της πόλης [Introduction. A brief description of the city's social identity], in T Maloutas (ed) *Βόλος. Αναζήτηση της κοινωνικής ταυτότητας [Volos. In quest of the city's social identity]*, Thessaloniki: Paratiritis, pp. 15-38.
- 76. (1995) Δομή και δυναμική του κοινωνικού διαχωρισμού στο ΠΣ Βόλου [The changing structure of segregation in Volos], in T Maloutas (ed) *Βόλος. Αναζήτηση της κοινωνικής ταυτότητας [Volos. In quest of the city's social identity]*, Thessaloniki: Paratiritis, pp. 55-85.
- 77. (1992) Statut d'occupation, mode d'acquisition du logement et choix de localisation résidentielle à Athènes, in P Cuturelo (dir), *Regards sur le logement: une étrange marchandise*, Paris, L'Harmattan, pp. 45-56.
- 78. (1992) Συλλογική κατανάλωση: Σύγχρονες εξελίξεις και επιπτώσεις στον αστικό χώρο [Collective consumption: Actual trends and urban impact], in T Maloutas & D Economou (eds) Κοινωνική δομή και πολεοδομική οργάνωση στην Αθήνα [Social structure and urban organization in Athens], Thessaloniki: Paratiritis, pp. 13-30, with D Economou.
- 79. (1992) Κοινωνικός διαχωρισμός στην Αθήνα [Social segregation in Athens], in T Maloutas & D Economou (eds) *Κοινωνική δομή και πολεοδομική οργάνωση στην Αθήνα [Social structure and urban organization in Athens]*, Thessaloniki: Paratiritis, pp. 67-140.
- 80. (1992) Κοινωνικές και χωρικές διαστάσεις της ψήφου στην Αθήνα: Τάσεις εξέλιξης 1981-90 [Spatial and social dimensions of voting in Athens: Trends 1981-90], in T Maloutas & D Economou (eds) Κοινωνική δομή και πολεοδομική οργάνωση στην Αθήνα [Social structure and urban organization in Athens], Thessaloniki: Paratiritis, pp. 163-86, with I Nicolakopoulos & M Pantelidou.
- 81. (1992) Συλλογική κατανάλωση: Ανάπτυξη, κρίση και επιπτώσεις στη δομή του αστικού χώρου [Collective consumption: Development, crisis and impact on urban structures], in K Koutsopoulos (ed) Ανάπτυξη και σχεδιασμός: Διεπιστημονική προσέγγιση [Development and planning: An interdisciplinary approach], Athens: Papazisis, pp. 390-407.
- 82. (1990) Κατοικία και κοινωνική δομή στην Αθήνα [Housing and social structure in Athens], in V Tso-kopoulos (ed) Προσεγγίσεις. Κοινωνική δομή και Αριστερά [Approaches. Social structures and the Left], Athens: Syghroni Epochi, pp. 131-66.
- 83. (1989) Συλλογική κατανάλωση στην Ελλάδα: Προβλήματα της έρευνας [Collective consumption in Greece: Research problems], in G Burgel (ed) Η νεοελληνική πόλη [The modern Greek city], Athens: Exantas, pp. 97-111.
- 84. (1988) Εισαγωγή. Κράτος πρόνοιας: το «πρότυπο» και η ελληνική εκδοχή του [The welfare state: The 'model' and the Greek version], in T Maloutas, D Economou (eds) Προβλήματα ανάπτυξης του κράτους πρόνοιας στην Ελλάδα. Χωρικές και τομεακές προσεγγίσεις [Development problems of the welfare state in Greece. Spatial and sectoral approaches], Athens: Exantas, pp. 14-55, with D Economou.
- 85. (1988) Χωρική δομή και κοινωνική διαδικασία στην (υπ)ανάπτυξη του ελληνικού κράτους πρόνοιας [Spatial structures and social processes and the underdeveloped Greek welfare state], in T Maloutas, D Economou (eds) Προβλήματα ανάπτυξης του κράτους πρόνοιας στην Ελλάδα. Χωρικές και τομεακές προσεγγίσεις [Development problems of the welfare state in Greece. Spatial and sectoral approaches], Athens: Exantas, pp. 273-325.
- 86. (1986) Συλλογική κατανάλωση, αστικός χώρος και κοινωνική αναπαραγωγή [Collective consumption, urban space and social reproduction], in P Getimis (ed) Ερωτήματα για το χώρο και τις κοινωνικές σχέσεις [Questions of space and social relations], Athens: IPA-PASPE, Themata Series, 1, pp. 49-78.

IV. Papers in congress proceedings

1. (2023) "Regeneration models in the housing market of post-crisis Athens", ENHR conference: Urban regeneration – shines and shadows, University of Lodz, June 28-30, Poland.

- 2. (2014) "Intergenerational reproduction of inequality. Access to education and the labour market during the 2000s", 1st Panhellenic Sociology of Education Congress, Ioannina.
- (2013) "Education and social reproduction: The impact of social position, school segregation and residential segregation on educational performance in Athens", ISA-RC21 Conference 'Resourceful cities', Berlin, with Hadjiyanni A., Kapella A., Spyrellis SN. and Valassi D.; accessible at: http://www.rc21.org/conferences/berlin2013/RC21-Berlin-Papers/32-2-Maloutas-et-al.pdf
- 4. (2011) "Ageing and immigration in the Greek capital. Policy issues and developments since the early 1990s", 9th Int'al Conference on Greek Research, Flinders University, Adelaide, Australia.
- (2010) "Gentrification processes in Athens: In quest of their social imprint 1995-2001", 8th Panhellenic Geographical Congress of the Greek Geographic Society, Dept of Geology and Geoenvironment, University of Athens, v. 3, pp. 208-217 (in Greek).
- 6. (2004) "The development of Eastern Pelion: Two alternative scenarios", in J. Antonopoulos, A.F. Lagopoulos, P. Skagiannis (eds) *Pelion and sustainable development*, Volos: University of Thessaly Press, pp. 31-49, with Economou D., (in Greek).
- 7. (2004) Housing and segregation in Southern Europe: Living together or living apart? A first exploration of the ESS data, European Network of Housing Research (ENHR) Congress, Workshop 21: Housing problems and policy in Southern Europe, Cambridge 2-6.7.2004.
- 8. (2001) Urbanisation et patrimoine culturel : Athènes face aux jeux olympiques de 2004", dans *Villes méditerranéennes. Quel devenir?*, Monaco: Association Monégasque pour la Connaissance des Arts Institut d'Études Politiques Méditerranéennes, pp. 49-61, with Defner A.M.
- 9. (2000) "The social morphology of Greek cities", proceedings of the seminar The action plan of the EU for sustainable development and the Greek cities, National Technical University of Athens Municipality of Kalamata (in Greek).
- 10. (2000) Vertical social differentiation in Athens. Alternative or complement to urban segregation?, in Paros international seminar: *Towards a radical cultural agenda for European cities and regions* (Seminars of the Aegean), with Karadimitriou N.
- 11. (1999) "A city for everyone", in The New charter of Athens, Athens (in Greek).
- 12. (1999) Changing faces of social inequality in Athens, σεμινάριο στο ίδρυμα Pablo Iglesias με θέμα *Globalizacion y desigualdad urbana en las grandes ciudades europeas*.
- 13. (1998) Social polarisation and segregation in Athens, XIVth International Congress of Sociology, RC 21, Session on social restructuring in global cities, Montreal.
- 14. (1998) Family and housing in Southern Europe. A perspective from Greece, ENHR International Seminar on *Housing in Southern Europe*, Madrid.
- 15. (1993) "Spatial development policies and industrial employment in urban centres", *Proceedings* of the 1st Congress of the Greek section of the Regional Science Association, Athens, with Petrakos G., Economou D. (in Greek).
- 16. (1993) "Empiricism and social research in post-war Greece", in the proceedings of the congress Social research in Greece today, Athens, EKKE, pp. 94-105 (in Greek).
- 17. (1992) Le logement contre l'environnement: la fin du consensus. Logement et environnement urbain à Athènes dans l'après guerre, 5e Conference Internationale de Recherche sur l'Habitat: Á la croisée des chemins, Montreal.
- 18. (1992) Housing Solutions / Environmental Problems, European Workshop on the Improvement of the Built Environment and Social Integration in Cities, Berlin (9-11/10/91), selected papers, Dublin: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions. French edition:

Maloutas T. (1992) Des solutions pour le logement / des problemes pour l'environnement, Atelier européen sur l'amélioration de l'environnement construit et l'intégration sociale dans les villes, Berlin, 9-11 octobre 1991, Selection de contributions et conclusions, Dublin, Fondation européenne pour l'amélioration des conditions de vie et de travail: 193-204.

- 19. (1992) "The Community Support Frame for Greece. Experience and prospects", congress: *Public administration and regional development through the mobilization of endogenous resources*, National Centre of Public Administration, Rhodes, with Economou D.
- 20. (1990) Social structure and residential segregation in Athens, XIIth World Congress of Sociology, RC 21, Session 7: *Changing patterns of urban social structure*, Madrid.
- 21. (1990) Social segregation in Athens, *in* Lemnos international seminar: *Undefended cities and regions facing the new European order*, Athens-Thessaloniki.
- 22. (1988) Collective consumption and the urban scene: the ambivalence of welfare policies in Greece, in Hadjimichalis C., Komninos N., Samos international seminar: Changing labour processes and new forms of urbanisation, Thessaloniki, pp. 146-159, with Economou D.
- 23. (1987) Urban planning and collective consumption in the context of economic restructuring: sociospatial impacts of recent developments, *Proceedings of the XXVIIth European Congress of the Regional Science Association*, Athens, vol. 3, pp. 69-80, with Economou D., Kamoutsi P.
- 24. (1986) Technological innovation and the new sociospatial segregations in a peripheral context, Proceedings of the ISA Conference on Technology, restructuring and urban/regional development, Dubrovnik, with Economou D.
- 25. (1984) Contribution to understanding the unequal spatial distribution of social services, Proceedings of the 8th Panhellenic Architectural Congress, Athens: SADAS, v. 2, pp. 151-161 (in Greek).

V. Discussion papers

- (2021) Multiple Deprivation in Athens: a legacy of persisting and deepening spatial divisions. LSE, Hellenic Observatory Papers on Greece and Southeast Europe. GreeSE Paper No. 157, with V. Arapoglou, N. Karadimitriou and J. Sayas.
- 2. (2013) The travelling adventures of urban theory. Considerations from outside the core. EKKE Discussion Papers, 2013/27.
- 3. (2012) Zones of educational priority. Social research team, Ministry of Education. Executive report. EKKE Discussion Papers, 2012/26, with M. Koutouzis, A. Kyridis, N. Papadakis & S. Syrigos.
- (2006) Mobilité sociale et ségrégation à Athènes: Formes de séparatisme social dans un contexte de mobilité spatiale réduite, Cahier Européen numéro 03/06 du pôle Villeé/métropolis/cosmopolis, Centre d'Études Européennes de Sciences po (Paris). (http://www.portedeurope.org/IMG/pdf/Cahier ville0306.pdf)
- 5. (2003) Problems of sustainable development in Athens: The changing social geography of the city in the last 20 years and the crisis of a peculiar social cohesion Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series 03/4.
- 6. (2003) Contextual parameters for promoting social sustainability. The case of Athens, Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series 03/5.
- 7. (2003) *The self-promoted housing solutions in post-war Athens*, Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series 03/6.
- 8. (1998) A city for everyone (invited talk at the congress The new charter of Athens) Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series 98/3.
- 9. (1997) Social division in Larisa. Occupational morphology of residential, 97/13, with Somaras C.

10. (1996) Unequal distribution and spatial isolation of occupational categories in Greek cities: An approach based on segregation indices and multivariate analyses, Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series, 96/1.

- 11. (1996) The geography of social inequality in Greek cities: The major axes of occupational division within large and mid-sized urban centres, Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series, 96/3.
- 12. (1995) Mapping the occupational distribution within Greek cities. A methodological guide and the example of Volos, Volos: University of Thessaly, Dept of Planning, Discussion Paper Series, 95/4.

VI. Research reports (selection)

- 1. (2021) A place-based approach to migrant integration, Fioretti, C., Proietti, P. and Tintori, G. editor(s), EUR 30926 EN, Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg, ISBN 978-92-76-45232-4 (online), doi:10.2760/505944, JRC127151 with Fioretti, C., Proietti, P., Tintori, G., Bevelander, P., Briata, P., Cremaschi, M., Karadimitriou, Mandin, J. and Righard, E. (accessible at: https://publications.jrc.ec.europa.eu/repository/handle/JRC127151).
- 2. (2019) Neighborhood parks: Urban parks in deprived areas of central Athens, Athens, Dianeosis (in Greek) (accessible at : https://www.dianeosis.org/2019/10/parka-geitonias/).
- (2015) Fieldwork inhabitants, Athens (Greece), project DIVERCITIES (accessible at: http://www.ur-bandivercities.eu/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/Greece WP6 final report.pdf) with Alexandri G, and Souliotis N.
- (2014) Governance arrangements and initiatives in Athens, Greece, project DIVERCITIES (accessible at: http://www.urbandivercities.eu/wp-content/uploads/2013/05/Greece WP5 FinalReport.pdf) with Souliotis N, Alexandri G, Kandylis G and Petrou M.
- 5. (2014) Urban policies on Diversity in Athens, Greece, project DIVERCITIES (accessible at: http://www.urbandivercities.eu/wp-content/uploads/2013/05/Urban-policies-on-Diversity-in-Athens.pdf) with Souliotis N, Alexandri G, Kandylis G and Petrou M.
- 6. (2012) *Zones of educational priority*, final report of a research group for the Ministry of Education, with Koutouzis M., Papadakis N. et al.
- 7. (2006) The spatial distribution of immigrants and their socioeconomic characteristics in Athens. Final report, program 'Pythagoras II" funded by the Ministry of Education (includes 200 maps A3 format), with Syrigos S., Tsompanoglou S.
- 8. (2002) Social parameters for the sustainable development of Athens Attiki. Final report. Project undertaken by the Laboratory of Spatial Analysis and Thematic mapping funded by the Master Plan Agency of Athens, University of Thessaly, 353p, with Emmanuel D. and Pantelidou M.
- 9. (2000) Social parameters in the updating of the Athens metropolitan area master plan. Final report. Project undertaken by the Laboratory of Spatial Analysis and Thematic mapping, University of Thessaly funded by the Master Plan Agency of Athens, 75p, with Emmanuel D. and Pantazis P.
- 10. (2000) Ways of life, attitudes and expectations of students in a new engineering department. A survey on the 10th anniversary of the Dept of Planning of the University of Thessaly. Volos: University of Thessaly Press, 77p.
- 11. (1999) The social geography of Greek cities. Athens Larisa Volos. Final report. Project undertaken by the Laboratory of Spatial Analysis and Thematic mapping, University of Thessaly funded by the Ministry of the Environment and Public Works (Directorate of urban Planning). 4 volumes, 400p, with Pantazis P. et al.
- 12. (1994) A socio-geographic survey of the urban area of Volos. Final report. Project undertaken by the University of Thessaly funded by the Municipalities of Volos and Nea Ionia, 110p, with Pantazis P. et al.

13. (1992) A survey of the companies (private sector) employing engineers. First assessment. Athens: Technical Chamber of Greece (TEE) – DIMEL.

- 14. (1992) A survey of engineers. Presentation of major findings. Athens: Technical Chamber of Greece (TEE) DIMEL.
- 15. (1992) *The labour market for engineers. Needs, problems, structure, trends*, Athens: Technical Chamber of Greece (TEE), with Zilakaki M., Kontaxis A., Batsou P., Tryfonides M., Floros H.
- 16. (1989) Education: Infrastructure and major indicators for secondary education services in the metropolitan area of Athens. Report 1. Project 'collective consumption and social reproduction' undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) funded by the Ministry of Industry, Research and Technology, the Master Plan Agency of Athens and the EETAA, Athens: EKKE, with Deffner A., Kamoutsi P., Economou D.
- 17. (1989) Health and social care: Infrastructure and major indicators for secondary education services in the metropolitan area of Athens. Report 2. Project 'collective consumption and social reproduction' undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) funded by the Ministry of Industry, Research and Technology, the Master Plan Agency of Athens and the EETAA, Athens: EKKE, with Avdelidi K., Gortsos K.
- 18. (1988) Housing tenure. A first approach based on the survey of housing conditions. Intermediate report. Project 'housing conditions and construction companies in Greece' undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) funded by the Ministry of Planning and Public Works, Athens: EKKE.
- 19. (1987) Rented housing. A first analysis of survey results in the metropolitan area of Athens. Intermediate report. Project 'housing conditions and construction companies in Greece' undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) funded by the Ministry of Planning and Public Works, Athens: EKKE. 39p, with Kouveli A. et al.
- 20. (1987) *Collective consumption and social reproduction in Athens. A plan for research project.* Preliminary report, *Athens*: EKKE, with Economou D.
- 21. (1986) *Preliminary research on housing conditions*. Final report. Project' housing conditions and construction companies in Greece 'undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) funded by the Ministry of Planning and Public Works, Athens: EKKE, with Kamoutsi P.
- 22. (1986) Preliminary study for the organization of the Dept of Planning at the University of Thessaly. Final report. Project funded by the University of Thessaly, with Andrikopoulou E., Getimis P., Kamoutsi P., Economou D., Pyrgiotis G., Skagiannis P.
- 23. (1984) Housing conditions in Greece. A first report. Project 'housing conditions and construction companies in Greece' undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) funded by the Ministry of Planning and Public Works, Athens: EKKE. 107p, with Kouveli A., Sakellaropoulos K., Kamoutsi P. and Kremmos P.

VII. Book reviews

- 1. (2012) "The city from above" a book review: K. Hadjimichalis (2012) *Modern Greek landscapes*, Athens: Melissa. *Avghi*, June 23, 2012.
- 2. (2003) "Volos and urban space" a book review: V. Hastaoglou (2002) *Volos. A portrait of the city in the 19th and 20th century, Volos: DIKI. To Vima tis Kyriakis,* May 4, 2003.
- 3. (1991) Book review: M. Castells (1989) *The informational city*, Oxford, Blackwell, *Topos*, 65, pp. 112-114.
- 4. (1990) "Collective consumption and social reproduction in Athens. Presentation of a research project", *Topos*, 1/90, pp. 160-164, with Economou D.

5. (1987) Presentation of the seminar *Changing labour relations and new forms of urbanisation* (Samos, September 1987), *Syghrona Themata*, 31, pp. 11-13, with Economou D.

- 6. (1987) Book review: D.R. Stoddart (1986) *On Geography*, Oxford, Blackwell, *City and Region*, 13, pp. 147-152.
- 7. (1987) Book review: M. Pinçon-Charlot, E. Préteceille, Rendu P. (1986) Ségrégation urbaine. Classes sociales et équipements collectifs en région parisienne, Paris, Anthropos, The Greek Review of Social Research, 65, pp. 112-114.
- 8. (1986) "Space as a source of methodological problems. Remarks on an article by G. Sklavounos", *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 60, pp. 208-211.
- 9. (1986) Book review: A. Pred (1986) *Place, practice and structure,* Cambridge, Polity, *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 63, pp. 319-320.
- 10. (1986) Book review: J. Pickles (1985) *Phenomenology, science and Geography*, Cambridge, Cambridge University Press, *The Greek Review of Social Research*, 63, pp. 318-319.

VIII. Textbooks

- 1. (1999) Quantitative methods for geographical analysis. Practical guidelines for multiple correspondence analysis, cluster analysis and factor analysis. Volume III, Volos: Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly. 53p.
- 2. (1997) *Quantitative methods for geographical analysis. Multivariate analysis.* Volume II, Volos: Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly. 81p.
- 3. (1997) *Thematic cartography*, Volos: Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly. 48p, with Pantazis P.
- 4. (1997) *Urban geography,* Volos: Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly. Updated version 1999. 75p.
- 5. (1993) Notes on epistemology, Volos: Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly. 43p.
- 6. (1992) *Quantitative methods for geographical analysis*. Volume I, Volos: Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly. Updated version 1994. 98p.

IX. Doctoral dissertation

1. (1982) Contribution à l'étude de la place des équipements collectifs de consommation dans le contexte athénien, Thèse de Doctorat de 3^e cycle, Université de Paris-X-Nanterre, 537p.

X. Translations

- Knox P., Pinch S. (2006 5th edition) *Urban social geography*, Harlow, Pearson/Prentice Hall. Translation with G. Alexandri, V. Arapoglou, K.J. Kavoulakos, G. Kandylis, N. Karanikolas, J. Sayas, N. Souliotis, J. Frangopoulos and J. Chorianopoulos. Editing of the Greek edition: Knox P., Pinch S. (2009) *Κοινωνική γεωγραφία των πόλεων*, Athens, Savalas.
- 2. Dunford M., Perrons D. (1987) What's growing where in Britain (Οι δυναμικές ανάπτυξης στη Βρετανία σήμερα), *Thesis*, 19, pp. 115-122. Translation with M. Pantelidou.

XI. Software applications

EKKE-ELSTAT (2015) Panorama of Greek census data 1991-2011. Internet application for accessing, processing and mapping census data funded by the project KRIPIS-Ministry of Education (accessible at: https://panorama.statistics.gr/en/) with M. Bourbos, C. Vradis, G. Kandylis and C. Chalkias.

2. IAAK / EKKE (2012) *Cartothiki-ZEP*, Mapping and database application combining school and neighbourhood data. Latest version 1.0 (December 2011), with S. Syrigos.

- 3. IAAK / EKKE ESYE (2005) *Panorama of Greek census data 1991-2001*. Database application to manage and process census data. Latest version 3.0 (October 2007), with H. Economou.
- 4. IAAK / EKKE Laboratory of Spatial Analysis, GIS and Thematic Cartography, Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (2006) *Cartothiki*. Mapping application. Latest version 4.092 (October 2011), with S. Syrigos.
- 5. IAAK / EKKE ESYE (2005) Panorama of Greek census data 1991-2001. User guide. 80p.

XII. Newspaper articles (selection)

- 1. Πόσα είναι τελικά τα κτίρια που δεν κατοικούνται; (How many buildings are not inhabited?), Η Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών, (I Efimerida ton syntakton), 13-14/04/2024.
- 2. Τα προβλήματα δεν λύνονται από μόνα τους (Problems are not solved automatically) *Το Βήμα της Κυριακής Νέες Εποχές* (Το Vima tis Kyriakis), 10/03/2024.
- 3. Ιστορίες συνομωσίας ή συνομωσίες της ιστορίας; (Conspiracy stories or history conspiring?), H Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών, (I Efimerida ton syntakton), 20/09/2023.
- 4. 5 σημεία για το ζήτημα της στέγασης στην Ελλάδα (Five points for the housing question in Greece), *Eteron*, 02/02/2022 (https://eteron.org/5-simeia-gia-to-zitima-tis-stegasis-stin-ellada/)
- 5. Η πρόσβαση στο πανεπιστήμιο και η ελάχιστη βάση εισαγωγής (Access to university education and the minimum score requirement), Η Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών, (I Efimerida ton syntakton), 08/02/2021.
- 6. Περί της μεσαίας τάξης (About the middle-class), Η Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών, (I Efimerida ton syntakton), 03/07/2019 (with N. Souliotis).
- 7. H «Αριστεία» (The question of excellence), $T\alpha$ Nέα (Ta Nea) (electronic publication), 10/09/2015.
- 8. Εκπαίδευση και ταξική ανισότητα στα χρόνια της κρίσης (Education and social inequality during the crisis), Η Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών, (I Efimerida ton syntakton), 17/08/2015.
- 9. Η κοινωνία της πόλης βρίσκεται σε όρια ανθρωπιστικής κρίσης (The city's social fabric at the brink of humanitarian crisis), interview by E. Casalotti, Ελευθεροτυπία (Eleftherotypia), 02/11/2014, pp. Plus 3-5.
- 10. ΕΚΚΕ: Θύμα πρόχειρων κυβερνητικών σχεδιασμών (ΕΚΚΕ: Victim of hasty government plans), Η Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών, (Efimerida ton Syntakton), 14/12/2012.
- 11. Εθνικό Κέντρο Κοινωνικών Ερευνών (ΕΚΚΕ): μια ιδιότυπη Ιφιγένεια με σημαντικές παράπλευρες επιπτώσεις (The National Centre for Social Research: The sacrifice of Iphigenia and its collateral damages), *Red Notebook* 04/10/2012.
- 12. Αντιαναπτυξιακά μέτρα και πρόχειρα (Counterproductive and hasty measures for research), *Η Καθημερινή* (I Kathimerini), 06/10/2012 (with N. Kanelopoulos, K. Synolakis and K. Tsiganos).
- 13. Τι είδους ανάπτυξη θέλουμε; (What kind of developement do we want?), Η Καθημερινή (I Kathimerini), 01/04/2012.
- 14. Η εξουθένωση των ερευνητικών κέντρων της χώρας πλήγμα στις προοπτικές ανάπτυξης (Exhausted research centres undermine chances for future development), Η Καθημερινή (I Kathimerini), Sunday 26/2/2012 (with N. Kanelopoulos, K. Synolakis and K. Tsiganos).
- 15. Τρεις λόγοι για το «όχι» στο σχέδιο νόμου (Three reasons to be against the new legislation for higher education), Ελευθεροτυπία (Eleftherotypia), 18/8/2011.
- Πειραιάς: μια σύντομη ανάλυση της 50χρονης πληθυσμιακής στασιμότητας (A brief analysis of post-war population stability in Piraeus), Π dialogue about culture in Piraeus, 1, 03/2011, pp. 7-9.
- 17. Μια κριτική ματιά στις προτεινόμενες θεσμικές αλλαγές για την τριτοβάθμια εκπαίδευση (The suggested changes for higher education: A critical comment), *Η Αυγή* (I Avghi), 09/01/2011.

18. Πλούσιος Βορράς, φτωχή Δύση: Κοινωνικές αποστάσεις μεταξύ περιοχών κατοικίας στην Αθήνα (Affluent North, poor West: Social gaps among residential areas in Athens), *Τα Νέα* (Ta Nea), 23-24/01/2010, pp. 24-25 (with N. Karadimitriou).

- 19. Αξιολόγηση και αριστεία στο πανεπιστήμιο και την έρευνα (Evaluation and excellence in universities and research institutions), *H Αυγή* (I Avghi), Sunday 6/12/2009.
- 20. Νεοφιλελεύθερη αδιαλλαξία για τη διάλυση της δημόσιας έρευνας (Neoliberal intransigence for dismantling public sector research), Ελευθεροτυπία (Eleftherotypia), 16/7/2009.
- 21. Η κατάργηση του ΕΚΚΕ αποτελεί καταστροφή ενός δημόσιου αγαθού (Abolishing the National Centre for Social Research (ΕΚΚΕ) is destroying a public good), Η Αυγή (I Avghi), 28/6/2009.
- 22. Ιστορικοί φορείς στο έλεος της προχειρότητας (Traditional institutions threatened by sloppy policies), Η Καθημερινή (I Kathimerini), 30/5/2009.
- 23. Η απουσία στρατηγικού σχεδιασμού ελαχιστοποιεί το οικονομικό και κοινωνικό αποτέλεσμα των προσπαθειών (The lack of strategic planning minimizes the effectiveness of research work), Η Καθημερινή (I Kathimerini), 17/4/2009.
- 24. Πόλη και αβεβαιότητα (Uncertainty and the city), *Το Βήμα των Ιδεών* (To Vima ton Ideon), vol. 14, June 2008.
- 25. Η κοινωνική σύνθεση της Αθήνας (The social structure of Athens), *Ελεύθερος Τύπος* (Eleftheros Typos), 17/6/2007.
- 26. Αναμενόμενη η ένταση του κοινωνικού διαχωρισμού της πόλης (Intensified urban segregation) Ελεύθερος Τύπος (Eleftheros Typos), 8/6/2007.
- 27. Λιθοβολισμός του πανεπιστημίου (The public stoning of the Greek university), *Ελευθεροτυπία* (Eleftherotypia), 27/1/2007.
- 28. Έρευνα: Ακόμη μια ευκαιρία χάνεται (Research: One more lost opportunity), *Ελευθεροτυπία* (Eleftherotypia), 13/08/2007.
- 29. Τι είδους αξιολόγηση; (What sort of evaluation for universities?) *Ελευθεροτυπία* (Eleftherotypia), 16/3/2005.

Citations

4.998 according to Google Scholar (including self-citations) (https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=M9UqB2kAAAAJ&hl=en).

Most cited publications (≈ 50 citations) in google scholar:

- 1.013 (2004) *Housing and welfare in Southern Europe*, Oxford: Blackwell, with Allen J., Barlow J., Leal J. and Padovani L.
- 412 (2012) "Contextual diversity in gentrification research", Critical Sociology, 38/1: 33-48.
- 404 (2012) Residential segregation in comparative perspective. Making sense of contextual diversity, Farnham: Ashgate, co-edited with K. Fujita.
- 271 (2007) "Segregation, social polarisation and inequality in Athens during the 1990s: Theoretical expectations and contextual difference", *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 31/4: 733-758.
- 208 (2001) "Vertical social differentiation in Athens. Alternative or complement to urban segregation?", International Journal of Urban and Regional Research, 25 / 4: 699-716, with Karadimitriou N.
- (2004) "The glass menagerie of urban governance and social cohesion. Concepts and stakes / concepts as stakes", *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research*, 28/2: 449-465, with Pantelidou Malouta M.
- (2004) "Segregation and residential mobility. Spatially entrapped social mobility and its impact on segregation in Athens", European Urban and Regional Studies 11/3: 195-211.
- (2019) "Informal urban regeneration as a way out of the crisis? Airbnb in Athens and its effects on space and society", *Urban Research & Practice*, with D. Balampanidis, E. Papanzani and D. Pettas. doi.org/10.1080/17535069.2019.1600009.

(2012) "Immigration, inequality and diversity: socio-ethnic hierarchy and spatial organization in Athens, Greece", European Urban and Regional Studies, 19/3: 267-286, with G. Kandylis and J. Savas.

- 123 (2008) European cities between competitiveness and cohesion. Discourses, realities and implementation, Dordrecht: Springer, co-edited with Ache P., Andersen H.T., Raco M. and Tasan-Kok T.
- 112 (2018) "Travelling concepts and universal particularisms. A reappraisal of gentrification's global reach", European Urban and Regional Studies, 25/3: 250-265.
- 101 (2007) "Middle-class education strategies and residential segregation in Athens, *Journal of Education* Policy, 22/1: 49-68.
- 91 (2003) "Promoting social sustainability. The case of Athens", CITY, 7/2: 165-179.
- 82 (2007) "Socio-economic classification models and contextual difference. A look at the *European Socio-economic Classes* (ESeC) from a South European angle", *South European Society and Politics*, 12/4, 12/4: 443-460.
- 81 (2000) *Social and Economic Atlas of Greece. Vol. 1: The Cities,* Athens and Volos: EKKE and University of Thessaly Press (in Greek). Reprinted 2002.
- 62 (2004) "Urban segregation and Europe" in Maloutas T. (ed.) *The Greek Review of Social Research*, special issue: Segregation trends in European cities, 113A, pp. 3-24.
- 61 (1990) Housing and family in Athens. An analysis of post-war housing practices, Athens: Exantas (in Greek).
- 55 (2015) Athens social Atlas, electronic publication, co-edited with Spyrellis SN (www.athnessocialatlas.gr/) (in Greek, English and French).
- 55 (2014) "Mega-projects, neoliberalization and state capacities: assessing the medium-term impact of the 2004 Olympic Games on the Athenian urban policies", *Environment & Planning C*, 32/4: 731-745, with N. Souliotis and J. Sayas.
- 47 (2016) Socioeconomic segregation in Athens at the beginning of the 21st Century, *in* T. Tammaru, S. Marcińczak, M. van Ham and S. Musterd (eds) *Socio-economic segregation in European capital cities. East meets West*, London, Routledge, pp. 156-185.

Book reviews by third parties and related events

On book I.i.1

(2019) Geographies [Γεωγραφίες] 33, 135-137, by Dina Vaiou (in Greek)

On book I.i.2

(Shortlisted for the 2019 National Literary Book Award [section Testimony-Biography-Chronicle-Travel Literature])

(2020) A different "journey" in five American cities, book review by Angeliki Mitropoulou, ENA – Institute for Alternative Politics (accessible at: https://www.enainstitute.org/wp-content/up-loads/2020/10/ENA_AMitropoulou_30102020_UPD.pdf) (in Greek)

On book I.i.4

(2004) Housing Theory and Society 21(4), 183, by J. Doling

(2005) European Journal of Housing Policy 5(1) 99-101, by J. Hoekstra

(2005) Urban Studies 42(10), 1888-1890, by L. Leontidou

(2005) The Greek Review of Social Research [Επιθεώρηση Κοινωνικών Ερευνών] 118, 189-190, by J.

Doling; J. Hoekstra; L. Leontidou (translated in Greek)

(2006) Housing Studies 21(2), 320-322, by R. Keats

(2006) Journal of European Social Policy 16(1), 97-98, by R. Xerez

(2007) Planning Theory & Practice 8(1), 122-123, by M. Oxley

On book I.i.5

(1991) *Topos [Τόπος]* 2, 122-127, by D. Economou (in Greek)

On edited book I.ii.1

(2024) Στέγη Γραμμάτων & Τεχνών (Onassis Foundation Cultural Centre) Book launch event (04/12/2024, 19:00-22:00)

(2024) *Kathimerini*, Το διαχρονικό «σύμβολο» της πόλης. Η αθηναϊκή πολυκατοικία και το βίωμα των κατοίκων ανά τις δεκαετίες σε μια αναλυτική έκδοση (The city's timeless symbol. The athenian apartment block and the lived experience of its residents through the last decades in a detailed publication) 05/12/2024 https://www.kathimerini.gr/society/563356720/to-diachroniko-symvolo-tis-polis/, by Giorgos Lialios

(2024) Σκάι (Skai TV Channel) presentation of the book on TV news (05/12/2024, evening news, min 57:00-58:50) (https://www.skai.gr/tv/episode/enimerosi/ta-nea-tou-ska-stis-2000/2024-12-05-19) (2024) Δεύτερο Πρόγραμμα (public radio Deftero programma), @Namaste, interview with Ioanna Niaoti (14/12/2024)

(2024) Τρίτο Πρόγραμμα (public radio Trito programma), Bookfly, interview with Dimitris Trikkas (17/12/2024)

(2024) 9.84 (municipal radio 9.84), interview with Giorgos Apostolidis (20/12/2024)

(2024) EPT1 Φωνή της Ελλάδας (public radio ERT1, Voice of Greece), interview with Thomas Sideris (20/12/2024)

(2024) περιοδικό Σχεδία (magazine Schedia), interview with Spyros Zonakis (27/12/2024)

(2025) Πολυκατοικίες σε πρώτο πλάνο, Εφημερίδα των Συντακτών (Efimerida ton Syntakton) by Dimitris Filippidis (26/01/2025) (https://www.efsyn.gr/nisides/anoihto-biblio/460861_polykatoikies-se-proto-plano)

(2025) podcast EKKE, interview together with SN Spyrellis by M Topali (XX/02/2025)

(2025) book presentation at Seminar series 'Mapping Inequalities', Università Federico II-Napoli (06/02/2025)

(2025) περιοδικό Athens Voice (newspaper Athens Voice), podcast/interview with Giannis Nenes (20/02/2025)

(2025) Το Βήμα της Κυριακής (To Vima tis Kyriakis) podcast interview –in English– (15/04/2025) and article by Moira Lavalle in the print edition (27/04/205)

On edited book I.ii.5

(2023) Sociologia urbana e rurale, 130: 170-172, by Maria Grazia Montesano

(2024) Hungarian Geographical Bulletin, 73 (2): 203-207 by Barbara Jaczewska

On edited book I.ii.6

(2017) *EchoGéo*, 39, Un nouvel atlas en ligne : l'*Atlas social d'Athènes*, interview with Stavros N Spyrellis

(2019) Mappemonde, 126, by Guy Burgel

(2023) *Hic sunt dracones (Here Lay Dragons) Mapping the Unknown: A project by Rick Lowe*, Benaki Museum (Pireos 138) (July 2023); use of 40 maps from the *Athens Social Atlas* in video projections to interact with the artist's exhibited work

On edited book I.ii.8

(2013) Critical reviews on Latin American Research 4(2), by R. Rodrigues-Silveira

(2013) Environment and Planning A 45(4), 1003-1004, by D. Manley

(2013) Hungarian Geographical Bulletin 62(1), 63-65, by Balázs Szabó

(2014) Urban Studies, 51(8), 1764-1766, by Y. Yuan

(2014) Contemporary Sociology 43(5), 715-716, by S. Friedman

(2015) Journal of Housing Policy 15(4), 511-514, by Albert Sabater

On edited book I.ii.10

(2009) International Journal of Urban and Regional Research 33(2), 583-585, by Z. Kováks

On edited book I.ii.11

(2008) Science and Society. Review of Political Theory and Ethics [Επιστήμη και Κοινωνία. Επιθεώρηση Πολιτικής και Ηθικής Θεωρίας] 20, 289-296, by K. Lambrinou

On edited book I.ii.14

(2003) *Géocarrefour*, Les références des géographes, Vol. 78 /1, https://doi.org/10.4000/geocarrefour.163, by Pierre-Yves Péchoux (2004) *Balkanologie*, Note de lecture VIII(2), by B. Lory (2004) *Méditerranée* (103), 93-94, by Michel Bouillet

Congresses – Seminars – Lectures (selection)

Organization of sessions in international congresses, seminars and events

- 1. Co-organization with R Musil and I Ratkaj of the session "Comparative Housing Systems and Segregation Patterns in Central, Eastern, Southern and Southeastern Europe" at the 5th ISA Forum (Rabat, July, 2025).
- 2. Member of the organizing team (with Iris Polyzou and Stavros Spyrellis) of the 2nd hybrid seminar of the Global Atlas Network [https://www.atlasglobalnetwork.com/]), hosted by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) and the French Scholl of Athens (EFA) (Athens, November 2024).
- 3. Member of the organizing team (with R Musil, W Mattznetter, J Schnetzer, S Spyrellis, I Ratkaj and A Budovic) of the Summer school 'Urban housing in Central and Southeastern Europe', organized by the Austrian Academy of Sciences, the University of Belgrade and Harokopio University (Vienna, Belgrade and Athens, 23/09 03/10/2024).
- 4. Member of the organizing team (with Iris Polyzou and Stavros Spyrellis) of the two-day seminar to create a network of Urban Social Atlases (Global Atlas Network [https://www.atlasglobalnetwork.com/]), hosted by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) and the French Scholl of Athens (EFA) (Athens, October 2022).
- 5. Member of the organizing team (with R Musil, W Mattznetter, I Ratkaj and A Budovic) of the Summer school 'Urban housing in Central and Southeastern Europe', organized by the Austrian Academy of Sciences, the University of Belgrade and Harokopio University (Vienna, Belgrade and Athens, 05/09 15/09/2022).
- 6. Co-president (with P Koutrolikou) of the local organizing team of the 2022 RC21 (Urban and Regional Development/ISA) conference congress at Harokopio University and NTUA (Athens, August 2022).
- 7. Co-organization of the international Workshop 'The Social Impact of Research' by the Sectoral Council for the Social Sciences, the University of Crete and the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) (Rethymno, November 2019).
- 8. President of the local organizing committee of the 2019 ENHR (European Network of Housing Research) congress at Harokopio University (Athens, August 2019).
- 9. Co-organization with Eleni Nina-Pazarzi of the session 'Public Sociology' at the 13th ESA (European Sociological Association) congress '(Un)Making Europe' (Athens, August 2017).
- 10. Organization of the session 'Segregation in spatial proximity and the vertical idiom' at the International Conference of Research Committee 21 (Urban and Regional Development) of the International Sociological Association 'Rethinking urban global justice' (Leeds, September 2017).
- 11. Co-organization with Nadia Charalambous of the conference 'Urban segregation in Mediterranean cities', Department of Architecture, University of Cyprus (Nicosia, December 2016).
- 12. Co-organization with R. van Kempen, S. Oosterlynck and N. Souliotis of the session 'The challenge of diversity: Does urban diversity contribute to the ideal city?' at the International Conference of Research Committee 21 (Urban and Regional Development) of the International Sociological Association 'The Ideal City: Between Myth and Reality, Representations, Policies, Contradictions and Challenges for Tomorrow's Urban Life (Urbino, August 2015).
- 13. Co-curator with P. Dragonas of three events in the 'Talks & Thoughts' Cycle, Re-think Athens at the Onassis Cultural Centre in Athens (season 2014-2015).

14. Co-curator with P. Dragonas of four events in the 'Talks & Thoughts' Cycle, Re-think Athens at the Onassis Cultural Centre in Athens (season 2013-2014).

- 15. Co-organization with Jesus Leal of the session 'Segregation and urban inequalities in major cities around the world' at the 2nd ISA Forum of Sociology (Buenos Aires, August 2012).
- 16. Co-organization with Kuniko Fujita of the session 'Place stratification in a comparative perspective: does social stratification lead to place stratification?' at the international conference of Research Committee 21 (Urban and Regional Development) of the International Sociological Association 'Landscapes of global urbanism. Power, marginality and creativity' (Tokyo, December 2008).
- 17. Co-organization with Jesus Leal and Tim Butler of the session 'Urban segregation in atypical contexts' at the 1st Forum of Sociology of the ISA (International Sociological Association) (Barcelona, September 2008).
- 18. Co-organization with Jesus Leal of the *Urban Sociology Stream* (session) at the 8th Congress of the ESA (European Sociological Association) (Glasgow, September 2007).
- 19. Organization of the session 'Urban segregation in context' at the international conference of Research Committee 21 (Urban and Regional Development) of the International Sociological Association (Vancouver, August 2007).
- 20. Co-organization with Jesus Leal of the *Urban Sociology Stream* (session) at the 7th Congress of the ESA (European Sociological Association) (Torun, September 2005).
- 21. Co-organization with Jesus Leal of the *Urban Sociology Stream* (session) at the 6th Congress of the ESA (European Sociological Association) (Murcia, September 2003).

Papers presented in congresses / conferences / seminars (selection)

- 1. 'The Social Prole and Spatial Imprint of Elite Groups Among Higher Occupational Categories in Athens', presentation at the 5th ISA Forum, session *Elites in Cities, Elite Cities: Processes of (dis)Afliation, (dis)Connection and Distinction* organized by R Atkinson (Rabat, July, 2025).
- 2. 'Mapping social inequalities in Athens', presentation at the session *Urban inequalities in Southern Europe: new geographies and policy challenges* at the EURA Conference (Bristol, June, 2025).
- 3. 'The coexisting diversity of social segregation processes in a South European metropolis', panel: Spatial and social inequalities, migrant population, and access to the real estate market at the EURS Workshop: Social inequalities and residential segregation in the South European Urban Areas. Current trends, challenges, and public policy options, Pablo de Olavide University (Seville, October 2024).
- 'Changing Spatial Patterns of Deprivation in Southern Europe', panel Social Peripheries/Spatial Peripheries, 30th International Conference of Europeanists Radical Europe: Violence, emancipation & reaction, Lyon 2 Lumière / Lyon Sciences-po (Lyon, July 2024).
- 5. 'Regeneration models in the housing market of post-crisis Athens', ENHR Conference *Urban regeneration shines and shadows* (Lodz, June 2023).
- 6. 'The Athens Social Atlas'. Workshop of the project Villes en mouvement (VILMOUV): Pistes méthodologiques et théoriques pour appréhender l'urbain par les mobilités (Rome, March 2022).
- 7. 'The significance of unequal housing quality and micro-segregation for social outcomes. Exploring the impact of vertical segregation in Athens on educational performance', 2021 ENHR conference (Nicosia, September 2021) with Hugo Botton.
- 8. 'Vacant houses: A resource for social housing schemes and social policies in Athens', 2017 ENHR conference (Tirana, September 2017) with V. Arapoglou and D. Siatitsa.
- 9. 'The trend of educational inequalities in Athens', RC21 conference, session 46 (Leeds, September 2017).

10. 'Segregation in Athens: An inventory of recent, current and future research projects', conference 'Urban segregation in Mediterranean cities', Department of Architecture, University of Cyprus (Nicosia, December 2016).

- 11. 'Education and social reproduction: The impact of social position, school segregation and residential segregation on educational performance in Athens' (with A. Hadjiyanni, A. Kapella, S.N. Spyrellis and D. Valassi), ISA-RC21 Conference 'Resourceful cities' (Berlin, August 2013).
- 12. 'Fragmented ideologies: blending egalitarian beliefs and liberalism across Europe' (with M. Pantelidou) at the Second ESS Conference *Cross-National Evidence from European Social Survey: Exploring Public Attitudes, Informing Public Policy in Europe* (Nicosia, November 2012).
- 13. 'Rethinking Athens and reinventing its past: the immigrant "invader" at the Seminars of the Aegean, Spaces of crisis. Experiences and challenges (Syros, September 2012).
- 14. 'The traveling adventures of urban theory. A view from outside the core' at the RC21 session *Urban studies and the challenge of travelling concepts and comparative method,* 2nd ISA Forum (Buenos Aires, July-August 2012).
- 15. 'Ageing and immigration in Greek cities. Policy issues and developments in Athens since the early 1990s' at the 9th International Conference on Greek Research, Flinders University, (Adelaide, South Australia, June-July 2011).
- 16. 'Intended and unintended consequences of the 2004 Olympic Games on the sociospatial structure of Athens' (with J. Sayas and N. Souliotis) at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Inequality, Inclusion and the Sense of Belonging' της RC21, session 'Large scale urban projects in practice: explorations on their social and spatial impacts' (São Paulo, August 2009).
- 17. 'An overview of sociospatial change in a Mediterranean metropolis. Athens since the 1980s' at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Inequality, Inclusion and the Sense of Belonging' της RC21, session 'Economic transformations and socio-territorial structures and changes in large cities: comparing European and Latin American metropolises' (São Paulo, August 2009).
- 18. 'On gentrification, anglo-american domination in human geography and contextual difference' at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Landscapes of global urbanism. Power, marginality and creativity', session 'Place stratification in a comparative perspective: does social stratification lead to place stratification?' (Tokyo, December 2008).
- 19. 'Residential segregation in terms of class and ethnicity in the neighbourhoods of Athens' closing conference of the projects 'Pythagoras I & II' organized by the University of Thessaly (Volos, January 2008).
- 20. 'Gentrifying the ungentrifiable city. Residential mobility and gentrification in Athens 1995-2001' at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Urban justice and sustainability' (Vancouver, August 2007).
- 21. 'Segregation, social polarisation and inequality in Athens. Investigating the trends of the 1990s' at the XVIth International Congress of Sociology, RC21 session 'Housing and segregation in the paths of urban change' (Durban, July 2006).
- 22. 'Middle-class education strategies and residential segregation in Athens' at the congress 'Sociology in Greece today in memory of Ioanna Lambiri-Dimaki' (Athens, November 2005).
- 23. 'European socioeconomic classification and the South European context' at the 1st EASR (European Association for Survey Research) congress (Barcelona, July 2005).
- 24. 'Middle class education strategies and residential segregation in Athens' at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Cities as a social fabric: Fragmentation and integration' (Paris, 2005).
- 25. 'Housing and segregation in Southern Europe: Living together or living apart? A first exploration of the ESS data' at the ENHR (European Network of Housing Research) congress 'Housing: Growth and Regeneration', Workshop 21: 'Housing problems and policy in Southern Europe' (Cambridge, July 2004).

26. 'Residential segregation: The 'other' as a neighbour in Europe. A first exploration of relevant data in the European Social Survey' (with M. Pantelidou Malouta) at the EKKE seminar 'European Social Survey. Round 1' (Athens, June 2004).

- 27. 'Endogenous neighbourhood change and the explanatory propositions of the Chicago School' at the conference 'The Chicago School of Sociology' co-organized by the University of Athens and the EKKE (Athens, November 2002).
- 28. 'Urban governance and social cohesion in the EU' at the XVIth international congress of the AESOP, Track 10: 'Participation and urban governance' (Volos, July 2002).
- 29. 'Contextual parameters for promoting social sustainability' at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Social inequality, redistributive justice and the city', Session 10 'Inequalities, environmental issues and sustainable cities' (Amsterdam, June 2001).
- 30. 'The use of multivariate techniques in Thematic Cartography: Problems and possibilities' at the National cartography congress 'Cartography in evolution' (Athens, November 2000).
- 31. 'Vertical social differentiation in Athens. Alternative or complement to urban segregation?' (with N. Karadimitriou) at the international seminar 'Towards a radical cultural agenda for European cities and regions' (Seminars of the Aegean) (Paros, September 1999).
- 32. 'The social morphology of Greek cities' at the seminar 'The EU action plan for sustainable development and the Greek cities' organized by the National Technical University of Athens (Kalamata, September 1999).
- 33. 'Housing and family in Southern Europe. A perspective from Greece' at the ENHR (European Network of Housing Research) conference 'Housing in Southern Europe' (Madrid, December 1998).
- 34. 'Social polarisation in Athens. Atypical tendencies in a non-global metropolis' at the XIVth International Congress of Sociology, RC21 session 'Globalization and Urban Social Inequalities' (Montreal, July 1998).
- 35. 'Segregated space, segregated lives, segregated minds' at the XIIIth International Congress of Sociology (International Sociological Association), RC21 session (Bielefeld, July 1994).
- 36. 'Le logement contre l'environnement: la fin du consensus. Logement et environnement urbain à Athènes dans l'après guerre' at the 5th international congress for housing research 'À la croisée des chemins' (Montreal, July 1992).
- 37. 'Housing solutions / environmental problems' at the European Workshop: *The improvement of the built environment and social integration in cities* organized by the Foundation for the Improvement of the Living and Working Conditions (Berlin, October 1991).
- 38. 'Social segregation in Athens' at the international seminar 'Undefended cities and regions facing the new European order' (Seminars of the Aegean) (Lemnos, August 1991).
- 39. 'Social structure and residential segregation in Athens' at the XIIth International Congress of Sociology (International Sociological Association), RC21 session (Madrid, July 1990).
- 40. 'Statut d'occupation, mode d'acquisition du logement et choix de localisation résidentielle à Athènes' at the 3rd congress for housing research *Les enjeux urbains de l'habitat* (CSTB) (Paris, July 1990).
- 41. 'Collective consumption and the urban scene: the ambivalence of welfare policies in Greece' (with D. Economou) at the international seminar 'Changing labour processes and new forms of urbanisation' (Seminars of the Aegean) (Samos, September 1987).
- 42. 'Urban planning and collective consumption in the context of economic restructuring: sociospatial impact of recent developments' (with D. Economou and P. Kamoutsi) at the XXVIIth European Congress of the Regional Science Association (Athens, August 1987).
- 43. 'Technological innovation and the new sociospatial segregations in a peripheral context' (with D. Economou) at the RC21 (International Sociological Association) conference 'Technology, restructuring and urban / regional development' (Dubrovnik, June 1987).

Invited talks

Keynotes

1. 'Urban micro-segregation: Segregation at the urban micro scale and its impact on social reproduction', Population Studies and Training Center (PSTC Colloquoia series), Brown University (Providence, RI, September 2024).

- 2. 'Are short-term rentals the unexpected wolf in the urban housing market of Southern Europe? A view from the Greek capital (city)', invited keynote at the seminar 'Short Term City. Digital Platforms and Social Justice. Politecnico di Torino & Univeristà di Torino (Torino, May 2023).
- 3. 'Fragmented lives in spatial proximity', invited talk at the *Percorso di Eccellenza* series of lectures at the Univeristà di Firenze (Florence, March 2023).
- 4. 'A research agenda for micro-segregation', invited Lectio magistralis at the online conference Multidimensional housing deprivation organized by the University of Bologna and the MICADO project (Horizon 2020) (Online, October 2021).
- 5. 'Micro-segregation and its neglected importance in the debate on social mix', invited keynote talk at the online ENHR congress *Unsettled Settlements*, Nicosia-Cyprus, Plenary III (*Changing*) Role Of Housing In The Production Of Inequalities (Online, September 2021).
- 6. 'Working on segregation issues with borrowed concepts' introductory keynote talk to the webinar Dislocating Urban Studies. Workshop 4: *Revisiting the concepts of critical urban studies*, Institute for Urban Research, Malmö University, 17/05/2021. (https://www.iuresearch.se/videos/TxV-jTR4-2A/) (Online, May 2021).
- 7. 'The changing landscape of housing for migrants and refugees in EU's southeastern border the case of Athens', keynote speech, IMISCOE Spring Conference 2020, IGOT (Lisbon, February 2020).
- 8. 'Social inequality and spatial distance. Global forces and contextual parameters: the case of Athens', invited plenary talk at the 8th International Conference of Critical Geography, *In permanent crisis?* (Athens, April 2019).
- 9. 'Segregation in spatial proximity. The case of vertical segregation in Athens', invited keynote talk at the ENHR congress *More together, more apart: Migration, densification, segregation* (Uppsala, June 2018).
- 10. 'Gentrification and the discussion about its global reach', conferencia magistral, La Facultad de Arquitectura, Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (Mexico City, May 2017).
- 11. 'Reinventing Greece: Research and innovation policy to face the crisis', invited talk by the Phrixos Papachristidis Chair in Modern Greek and Greek-Canadian Studies, McGill University (Montreal, November 2016).
- 12. 'Travelling concepts and universal particularisms. A reappraisal of gentrification's global reach', invited plenary talk at the 10th European Urban and Regional Studies Conference (Chania, September 2016).
- 13. 'Rethinking urban diversity', invited keynote speaker at the *International Migration, Integration and Social Justice in Europe: Sharing Perspectives between Academia and Civil Society*, University of Deusto (Bilbao, July 2016).
- 14. 'Rethinking urban diversity', invited masterclass speaker by the DIVERCITIES project (Athens, February 2015).
- 15. 'Rethinking urban diversity' invited keynote speaker at the international conference 'Diversity in the city: Shifting realities and ways forward', IGOT, University of Lisbon (Lisbon, June 2014).
- 16. 'Models and impact of urban regeneration processes, with a focus on Southern Europe and the Greek capital', invited keynote speaker at the International Symposium on Regional Development

- The Regional Employment through Urban Regeneration organized by the Busan Human Resources Development Institute in Busan, South Korea (Busan, November 2011).
- 17. 'The broadening and mystified margins of housing deprivation', invited keynote speaker at the European Research Conference *Homelessness, Migration and Demographic Change in Europe*, organized by FEANTSA (Pisa, September 2011).
- 18. 'Space and politics at the neighborhood level: Making sense of relations between ethnic groups in large metropolitan areas of advanced economy countries', invited keynote speaker at the international conference *Creating tolerance and social cohesion: Comparative perspectives on interethnic coexistence in the city*, organized by the Centre for Geographical Studies, Institute of Geography and Spatial Planning, University of Lisbon (Lisbon, April 2011).

Invited talks at university seminars and public events

- 19. '37 stories from the Athenian Apartment Blocks' book presentation at the Seminar series 'Mapping Inequalities', Università Federico II-Napoli (06/02/2025)
- 20. 'Το στεγαστικό ζήτημα στην Ελλάδα σήμερα και οι προτεινόμενες λύσεις' (The housing question in Greece and the solutions proposed), participation to a round table in the event on the rising cost of life organized by the Tsipras Institute (Piraeus, November 2024).
- 21. 'The territorial imprint of social inequalities in Athens', at the Seminario Internazionale del Progetto di Ricerca di Interesse Nazionale PRIN-PNRR 2022 "MAPPING THE SPATIAL INEQUALITIES WITHIN SOUTHERN EUROPEAN CITIES" (Naples, February 2024).
- 22. 'Η αντιμετώπιση των χωροκοινωνικών ανισοτήτων στις σύγχρονες πόλεις' [Dealing with social inequalities in today's cities], Congress Participatory design: Transforming the City, Panel Socio-spatial justice and the city in a time of crises (Athens, October 2023).
- 23. Ή διαχείριση των κοινωνικών ανισοτήτων στη νέα στεγαστική πολιτική της ΕΕ' [Facing social inequalities in the new EU housing policy], Congress *Combating poverty and deprivation*, organized by the Region of Crete (Heraklion, June 2023).
- 24. 'Στεγαστική Κρίση: Τι μπορούμε να κάνουμε;' [Housing crisis: What can we do?], panel member in the discussion on the housing crisis at the Delphi Economic Forum organized by DiaNEOsis (Delphi, April 2023).
- 25. 'Κοινωνικός Άτλαντας της Αθήνας και Πανόραμα Απογραφικών Δεδομένων: Δύο εργαλαεία για την κοινωνική έρευνα στην Ελλάδα' [Athens Social Atlas and Panorama of Greek Census Data: Two tools for social research in Greece], invited lecture at the post-grad program of the Department of Political Science at Panteio University (Athens, March 2023).
- 26. Ή ορατότητα των πληροφοριών: Συζητήσεις για τον Κωνσταντίνο Δοξιάδη και τη «Νέα Ανθρώπινη Κοινότητα» [The visibility of information: Discussions about Constantinos Doxiadis and the «New Human Community»], panel member at the discussion at the Stegi of the Onassis Foundation (Athens, February 2023)
- 27. 'The book *Vertical Cities*, presentation of the book at the public conference organized by the department of Geography of the Université Paris Diderot (Paris, November 2022).
- 28. Invited book discussion of Vertical Cities (Edward Elgar, 2022) by the Dept of Sociology, University of Crete, organized by the seminar of prof. Vassilis Arapoglou (Online, October 2022).
- 29. 'An experience of a city' invited talk at the workshop *Seawards*, organized by The Syrian and Greek Youth Forum in collaboration with Onassis Stegi (Athens, September 2022).
- 30. Invited discussant of the measures proposed by the SYRIZA party to face the housing crisis (Athens, July 2022).
- 31. 'Residential segregation and the social geography of Athens', invited talk post graduate seminar at Dept of Planning, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (Online, April 2022).
- 32. 'The housing question and the ways to face it' invited talk to a housing seminar organized by the Socialist party (PASOK-KINAL) (Online, March 2022).

33. Invited discussant of the results of the project 'Antiparochi' (land-for-flats system) funded by HFRI and presented at the National Technical University of Athens (Athens, March 2022).

- 34. 'Micro-segregation. The research agenda', invited talk at the postgraduate program of the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (Volos, November 2021).
- 35. 'Census data and social research. A Greek experience', invited talk at the seminar 'Censuses and their use for social research', organized by the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) (Athens, November 2021).
- 36. 'Marousi. The evolving social and demographic profile of the municipality'. Invited talk at the event *Marousi through time*, organized by the municipality and the *Amarysia* newspaper (Athens, November 2021).
- 37. 'The social geography of Athens. The development model, the city's social profile, the crisis and its aftermath'. Presentation at the group AEECAU (Association européenne d'échanges et de conseils en urbanisme) visiting Athens (Athens, November 2021).
- 38. 'Micro-segregation and social inequalities'. Presentation at the COHSMO project (Horizon 2020) seminar organized at Harokopio University (Athens, October 2021).
- 39. Invited commentary at the online presentation of the Final report on Financialization of Housing in Southern Europe, coordinated by S. Tulumelo and commissioned by the European Parliament (Online, June 2021).
- 40. 'Southern European housing in pandemic and post-pandemic times', ENHR online seminar (12-26/02/2021), Working Group Southern European Housing, 26/02/2021, with J. Leal (Online, February 2021).
- 41. 'The contradictory forces in the housing market of Athens', invited online talk at the postgraduate program of the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (Volos, December 2020).
- 42. 'Socio-spatial inequalities in a socially mixed city', invited talk at the UN development Goals Symposium *Exploring the DiverCity of Athens*, organized online by Pierce/Deree/Alba colleges (Athens, November 2020).
- 43. 'Social polarization and segregation in Athens', invited presentation to the webinar organized by the editors of the special issue of *Social Inclusion* (9/2) with H. Botton (Online, October 2020).
- 44. Member of the panel discussing the book *The public private house Modern Athens and its polykatoikia*, Zurich, Park Books by R. Woditsch (Athens, September 2020, Goethe Institute).
- 45. 'Borders and limits within modern cities', invited talk at the Moraitis School TEDx 2020 (Athens, September 2020).
- 46. 'The social geography of Athens. The development model, the city's social profile, the crisis and its aftermath'. Online presentation organized by LSE-Cities (Ricky Burdett) (Online, June 2020).
- 47. 'Quelle ségrégation socio-spatiale à Athènes et dans les villes françaises?', invited talk at a 'café géo' event organized by the Department of Geography, Université des Nantes (Nantes, February 2020).
- 48. 'The Athens Social Atlas' invited talk at the seminar *Urban Social Atlases* organized by the Institute for Urban Research (IUR), Malmö University, Sweden (Malmö, December 2019).
- 49. 'Issues of access to housing for vulnerable groups in Athens. The impact of the crisis and its aftermath' invited talk at the seminar *Which housing in which city?* Dipartimento di Architettura e Studi Urbani, Politecnico di Milano (Milano, December 2019).
- 50. 'Investment policies in knowledge and financing schemes for social research' invited participation at a round table of the conference *Social research at the National Centre for Social Research. Sixty years of investment in the future* University of Athens (Athens, November 2019).
- 51. 'Professional craftsmen and artisans in Athens: their position in the occupational hierarchy and in urban space according to census data 1991-2011' invited talk at the conference for the 100^{th} anniversary of the professional craftsmen's organization ($\Gamma\Sigma$ EBEE) (Athens, November 2019).

52. 'Conditions changeantes pour les politiques de logement avant, pendant et après la crise. Le contexte d'Athènes' invited talk by the network *Métropoles* Università di Torino (Torino, October 2019).

- 53. 'The relocation of middle-class groups in Athens (1991-2011) and its relation to the spatially uneven distribution of schools quality' invitation at the Workshop *The Middle Classes, Housing and Schooling in the City. Comparative Perspectives from Europe and South America*, organized by Marco Oberti and Quentin Ramond (Sciences-po, OSC, LIEPP) (Paris, June 2019).
- 54. 'The use of maps in social research', invited talk at the conference *Cartography. The power of representation*, organized by the Studies Association of Neohellenic Civilization & General Education (Moraitis School) (Athens, May 2019).
- 55. 'Athens. A brief overview of the city's social and spatial landscapes' invited talk at the Department of Architecture, Lebanese University (Beirut, March 2019).
- 56. 'The changing spatial boundaries of local authorities', invited talk at the conference *The Archives of the Ministry of the Interior and their importance for* research, Ministry of Interior, Athens Concert Hall (Megaro Athinon), (Athens, March 2019).
- 57. 'The role of social science and its practitioners', invited talk at the public discussion *Citizens need social* science, organized by Nicos Panayotopoulos (University of Athens) at Syntagma Metro Station (Athens, March 2019).
- 58. 'Les classements sociaux comme outils de recherche', invited talk at the seminar *Social classes in Europe*, Department of Geography, Université Paris Est-Créteil (Paris, February 2019).
- 59. 'The housing of refugees in Athens', invited participation at the round table *Athens, the city that learned to welcome refugees*, organized by the Municipality of Athens (Athens, November 2018).
- 60. 'The social geography of Athens in comparison to the social reality of large Latin American metropolises. A joint presentation of two books', invited presentation of two books (The social geography of Athens / A journey in five American cities) at the post-graduate seminar of the Department of Planning, University of Thessaly (Volos, November 2018).
- 61. 'Migration, vertical segregation and vacant houses in Athens. An exploration through the Athens Social Atlas', invited participation at the conference *Migrants in the globalizing city: spaces, places and mobilities in Asia, Europe and the Middle East*, INALCO (Paris, July 2018). (with S. Spyrellis)
- 62. 'The social geography of Athens', invited talk at the post-graduate seminar of the Gran Sasso Science Institute (L'Aquila, March 2018).
- 63. 'The global reach of gentrification, a critical approach', invited talk at the seminar *Cities are back in town*, Sciences Po (Paris, January 2018).
- 64. 'Web applications for social geography: Panorama of Greek Census Data 1991-2011 and Athens Social Atlas', invited talk at the post-graduate program, Department of Planning, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (Thessaloniki, December 2017).
- 65. 'Small landed property, vacant buildings and alternative housing policies', invited talk, Association of Architects (Athens, October 2017).
- 66. 'The Athens Social Atlas project', presentation at the École française d'Athènes (Éfa) (Athens, October 2017).
- 67. 'L'atlas social d'Athènes', invited talk at a séminaire doctoral, École française d'Athènes (Éfa) (Athens, June 2017).
- 68. 'Gentrification & Urban development', invited presenter at *A Houston Tomorrow* civic discussion, in partnership with *Project Row Houses, Sketch City* and *Brunt Design* Group, (Houston, June 2017).
- 69. 'The question of gentrification and its global reach', invited seminar, Departmento de Urbanismo, Facultad de Arquitecture y Urbanismo, Universidad de Chile (Santiago, May 2017).
- 70. 'Vertical segregation, a new research agenda: lessons from Athens and beyond', invited seminar, Departmento de Urbanismo, Facultad de Arquitecture y Urbanismo, Universidad de Chile (Santiago, May 2017).

71. 'Travelling concepts and universal particularisms. A reappraisal of gentrification's global reach', invited talk at IESP.UERJ (Instituto de Estudos Sociais e PoliticosUniversidade do Estado do Rio de Janeiro) (Rio de Janeiro, May 2017).

- 72. 'Athens as the 'New Berlin', invited talk at the series of discussions organized by SODA (Collaborative group of Architecture students at the National Technical University of Athens) *Is Athens the 'New* Berlin' (Athens, March 2017).
- 73. 'Unequal cities and the European city model', invited talk at the seminar *Between competitiveness* and social integration: Life and death of "European City"?, Politechnico Milano (Milan, March 2017).
- 74. 'The end of laissez-faire and the need for housing regulation in Athens', invited talk at the conference *Spatial and housing questions in respect to recession and the refugee crisis*, organized by the Association of Greek Urban and Regional Planners (Athens, December 2016).
- 75. 'Building tools to promote contextual awareness and comparative urban research', invited talk at the Cyprus Architecture Lecture Series, Department of Architecture, University of Cyprus (Nicosia, December 2016).
- 76. 'The social geography of Athens', invited talk at the post-graduate program of the Department of Architecture, University of Patras (Patras, December 2016).
- 77. 'Urban societies in the post-multicultural era', invited talk at the conference *Diasporas in Dialogue*, Onassis Cultural Foundation (Athens, October 2016).
- 78. 'Athens Social Atlas', invited talk at the Postgraduate Program of the Department of Planning, University of Thessaly (Volos, October 2016).
- 79. '25 years of diverse migrant profiles and integration paths in Athens', invited talk at the INTEGRIM Seminar Series *Visible & Invisible Space* (Université de Poitiers, September 2016).
- 80. 'On urban diversity', invited speaker at the DIVERCITIES summer school (Vienna, July 2016).
- 81. 'Rethinking urban diversity', invited speaker at the conference *Migrations*, University of Lisbon (Lisbon, June 2016).
- 82. 'Research networks in the Mediterranean. The impact of EU funding', invited talk at the conference on Mediterranean research networks organized by the Greek National Research Foundation (EIE) and the École française d'Athènes (Athens, May 2016).
- 83. 'The study of segregation in Greek cities. Theoretical tools and empirical findings', invited speaker at the symposium *South of the North? Segregation in Southern European Cities* École Française de Rome (Rome, June 2015).
- 84. 'Gentrification in Athens Metropolitan Area? Resistance to gentrification by built environment structures and economic recession' invited speaker at the Seminar *Gentrificacion y Mercados de Suelo en America Latina*, Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico (Mexico City, May 2015).
- 85. 'Intergenerational reproduction of inequality. Family centred reproduction of occupational categories in Athens Metropolitan Area (2001-2011)', invited participation at the expert workshop 'Role and relevance of middle classes for urban restructuring' organised by ILS/Dortmund (Düsseldorf, October 2014).
- 86. 'Enclaves and mobility in Athens: Residential mobility, vertical social differentiation and the spatial entrapment of social mobility' invited participation at the seminar 'Living in enclave cities', University of Utrecht (Utrecht, March 2014).
- 87. 'Athènes, une capitale en crise?', invited lecture at INALCO (Paris, February 2014).
- 88. 'Property taxes, housing and the South European welfare regime' (with G. Kandylis) invited participation at the workshop 'The housing markets of Southern Europe in face of the crisis', Hochschule Zittau/Görlitz (Görlitz, December 2013).
- 89. 'Le géographie sociale d'Athènes' invited talk at the Department of Geography, Université Paris-Diderot (Paris, November 2013).

90. 'Residential segregation, school segregation and the reproduction of social inequalities' invited talk at the post-graduate programme of the Department of Planning Engineers, University of Thessaly (Volos, October 2013).

- 91. Presentation of the activities of the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE) at the Research and Technology Committee of the Greek Parliament (Athens, March 2013).
- 92. 'Digital publications and open access policies', invited talk at the conference *Humanities and Social Sciences in the Digital Era*, organized by the National Documentation Centre (EKT) of the National Research Foundation (EIE) (Athens, March 2013).
- 93. 'La géographie sociale d'Athènes. Schémas de ségrégation sociale et ethnique' invited talk by the Institut des Sciences Humaines et Sociales of the Université de Liège (Liège, February 2013).
- 94. 'The gradual formation of class and ethnic segregation in Athens (1950-2000)' invited talk at the seminar *The Centre of Athens from the 19th to the 21st Century: A Multidisciplinary Approach, coorganized by EIE, EKKE, University of Peloponnesus, Harokopio University and NTUA Department of Planning (Athens, February 2013).*
- 95. 'Immigration, segregation and gentrification in Athens since the early 1990s' invited talk at *The Athens Workshop: Global Migration and the Right to the Cities of the Future*, co-organized by the Department of Geography, Harokopio University and COMPAS Centre, University of Oxford (Athens, December 2012).
- 96. 'Looking at immigration through the urban landscape 'invited commentary at the conference *The Challenge of Immigration*, Onassis Cultural Centre (Athens, September 2012).
- 97. 'Gentrification and other problems in the centre of Athens', invited talk at the Postgraduate Program of the Department of Planning, University of Thessaly (Volos, March 2012).
- 98. 'Athens in crisis within the crisis', invited talk at the 2-day symposium on *Economic and social crisis:*Different approaches and development perspectives and plans, organized by the Hellenic Synod of Rectors of Greek Universities (Athens, March 2012).
- 99. 'Social inequalities and the problems of the city centre in Athens', invited talk at the conference Athens is Able. The crisis of the city centre as a challenge and as an opportunity for comprehensive policies, organized by the Green Policies and Ecology Committee of the Democratic Left party (Athens, March 2012).
- 100. 'Segregation dynamic and the decline of the centre in Athens', invited talk at the symposium *Athens today*, organized by the Society of Modern Greek Studies and General Education (Athens, December 2011).
- 101. 'Contextuality in urban social research. Theoretical expectations and empirical findings in contexts outside the core: The case of Athens-Greece', invited talk at the Centre for Urban Humanity, University of Seoul, South Korea (Seoul, November 2011).
- 102. 'Immigrant groups' housing in Athens: Segregation patterns, gentrification pressure and diversified solutions in a policy vacuum', invited speaker at the international seminar *Demographic behaviors and social integration of immigrants* organized by the Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics (CED) for its 25th anniversary (Barcelona, April 2010).
- 103. 'Athens before the socio-demographic challenges in the beginning of the 21st century', invited speaker at the conference 'The city is alive' organized by *La Fabrique de la Cite* (Groupe VINCI) (Hamburg, April 2010).
- 104. 'The European Socio-economic Classes from a South European angle', invited speaker by the Conseil National d'Information Statistique at the conference *European Socio-economic Classes* (Paris, September 2009).
- 105. 'The spatial expressions of social inequality in European cities and the concepts we use to understand them', invited speaker at the special research seminar on Urban Inequalities of the Dept of Sociology, University of Crete (Rethymnon, May 2009).

106. 'Urban segregation', invited speaker at the international seminar 'Inequalities and segregation in large European cities' organized by the Minda de Gunsburg Center for European Studies, Harvard University (Cambridge MA, 2009).

- 107. 'Recent polarization and segregation trends in Athens', invited speaker at the conference 'Social division = spatial fragmentation? Globalization, economic transition and social structures in the global cities of the 21st century' organized by the Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung (Berlin, January 2008).
- 108. 'Rationalist visions, spontaneous urbanisation and clientelim. The post-war development of the Greek capital and the expectations of C.A. Doxiadis' (with G. Kandylis), invited speech at the international conference 'Space and Progress. Ekistics and the global context of post-World War II urbanization and architecture' (Athens, December 2006).
- 109. 'Segregation in Athens', invited speaker at the 1a Jornada de conferencias: Vivienda y segregación organized by the Municipality of Madrid (Madrid, April 2006).
- 110. 'Validation of the ESeC classes scheme in the Greek and South European context', invited speaker at the Closing seminar of the ESeC FP6 project organized by the University of Essex research team (Lisbon, February 2006).
- 111. 'Local parameters for the sustainable strategic planning of Athens-Attiki', invited to the METREX international congress organized by the Master Plan Agencies of Athens and Thessaloniki (Thessaloniki, May 2002).
- 112. 'Urbanisation et patrimoine culturel : Athènes face aux jeux olympiques de 2004', invited speaker at the international conference *Villes méditerranéennes*. *Quel devenir?* Organized by the Association Monégasque pour la connaissance des arts (Monaco, March 2001).
- 113. 'Changing faces of social inequality in Athens', invited speaker at the international conference *Globalizacion y desigualdad urbana en las grandes ciudades europeas* organized by the Fundacion Pablo Iglesias (Madrid, May 1999).
- 114. 'A city for everyone', invited speaker at the international conference 'The New Charter of Athens' organized by the ECTP (Athens, May 1998).

RESEARCH ACTIVITY

Research project coordinator

- 1. Project 'Athenian apartment blocks in comparative perspective: The international the role of private apartment blocks in different housing systems' funded by the Onassis Foundation (2022-). [€ 35.200]
- Project 'Histories of Athenian apartment blocks' funded by ELIDEK (HFRI-Hellenic Foundation for Research & Innovation) –program for the support of university professors and researchers research projects— with the participation of the École Française d'Athènes (ÉFA) and Bartlett School-UCL (2020-). [€ 121.500]
- 3. Project 'Inequality, urbanization and territorial cohesion: Developing the European social model of economic growth and democratic capacity '(COSHMO) Horizon 2020 (coordinator of the Greek team with P. Artelaris). General coordination Hans Thor Andersen, Aalborg University (Denmark) (2017-2022). [€ 246.500]
- Project 'Athens Social Atlas 'implemented at Harokopio University (2013-2020) and at the National Centre for Social Research (2023-2024) and funded by the Onassis Foundation (2013-2015; 2016-2020 and 2023-2024). [€ 75.000]
- 5. Project 'Dynamic management and mapping of social data 'funded by the program KRIPIS of the Ministry of Education (2013-2015). [€ 1.135.000]
- 6. Project 'Governing Urban Diversity: Creating Social Cohesion, Social Mobility and Economic Performance in Today's Hyper-diversified Cities' (DIVERCITIES) FP7 (coordinator of the Greek team with

N. Souliotis). General coordination R. Van Kempen, University of Utrecht (The Netherlands) (2013-2017). [€ 241.660]

- 7. Project 'Territorial Indicators of Poverty and Social Exclusion in Europe (TIPSE)' of the ESPON 2013 Operational Program 'The European Observation network on Territorial Development and Cohesion '(coordinator of the Greek team with G. Kandylis). General coordinator: Petri Kahila (Nordregio) (2012-2015). [€ 76.900]
- 8. Project on the mid- and long-term impact of the 2007 fires funded by the Ministry of Finance and carried out by EKKE and Kedros SA (2010). [€ 67.681]
- 9. Project 'Trends of social change in Athens at the turn of the 21st century' funded by the program ARISTIA-II and carried out by the Institute of Urban and Rural Sociology (EKKE) (2005-2008). [€ 105.555]
- 10. Project involving the evaluation of a training program related to the impact of the family-social-cultural environment on educational performance, funded by the Ministry of Education and carried out by EKKE and Kedros SA (2007-2008). [€ 22.000]
- 11. Project (coordinated with A. Emvalotis and G. Fotis) involving the monitoring of the insertion of Roma children in primary education funded by the University of Thessaly (2006-2007). [...]
- 12. Project involving the mapping of immigrant groups and their socio-demographic characteristics in the metropolitan area of Athens, funded by the program PYTHAGORAS II of the Ministry of Education and carried out by the Laboratory of Spatial Analysis and Thematic Cartography of the University of Thessaly (2005-2006). [€ 50.000]
- 13. Project 'Panorama of Greek census data 1991-2001' involving the collaboration of EKKE with the National Statistical Service of Greece in order to develop a database and a mapping application for the processing of census data, funded by the Ministry of Development as part of a broader project on secondary data processing (2002-2005). [€ 80.000]
- 14. Project related to the administrative framework for the reception of immigrants, funded by the Region of Attiki and carried out by the Institute of Urban and Rural Sociology (EKKE) (2004). [€ 40.000]
- 15. Project focused on the comparative analysis of social exclusion in urban neighbourhoods in 10 European cities under the name 'Neighbourhood Governance' funded by EC DG XII within FP5 (coordinator of the Greek team). General coordination by Goran Cars (Royal Technical University of Stockholm) (2001-2004). [€ 29.645]
- 16. Project 'Social parameters for the sustainable development of Athens-Attiki' funded by the Master Plan Agency of Athens (2001-2002). [€ 35.000]
- 17. Project 'Social parameters related to the updating of the Master Plan of Athens' funded by the Master Plan Agency of Athens. A pilot project (2000-2001). [...]
- 18. Project 'Vertical social differentiation in Athens' funded by the Research Commission of the University of Thessaly (1997-98). [...]
- 19. Project 'Social morphology of Greek cities' funded by the Ministry of the Environment and Public Works (Directorate of Urban Planning) and carried out by the Laboratory of Spatial Analysis and Thematic Cartography of the University of Thessaly (1997-99). [...]
- 20. Project 'Social and economic atlas of Greece' (member of the coordination board). A joint project between EKKE and the École Française d'Athènes (ÉFA) (1994-2002). [...]
- 21. Project 'The social and geographical identity of the metropolitan area of Volos' funded by the Municipalities of Volos and Nea Ionia (1993-95). [...]
- 22. Project 'Collective consumption and social reproduction in Athens' (with D. Economou) funded by the Ministry of Industry, Research and Technology, the Master Plan Agency of Athens and the EETAA, and carried out by EKKE (1988-1992). [...]
- 23. Project on exploring remote sensing and automated cartography potential for mapping Greek cities (coordinator of the Greek team with D. Economou). A joint project between EKKE and the French CNRS (1989-94). [...]
- 24. Project on the needs for engineers in the labour market involving a survey amongst potential employers, funded by the Technical Chamber of Greece (TEE) (1992-93). [...]

25. Project on the employment situation for Greek engineers and the trends for the 1990s based on a comprehensive survey, funded by the Technical Chamber of Greece (TEE) and carried out by DIMEL (market research company) (1991-92). [...]

Research network member

- 1. External member of the project 'Métropoles: crises et mutations dans l'espace euro-méditerrannéen' of the École française de Rome (2016-2021).
- 2. Member of the Advisory Board of the EU Consortium Re.Cri.Re (2016-2017).
- 3. Member of the Scientific Advisory Board of the project 'Transnationalisme, Dynamiques Identitaires et Diversification Culturelle en situations urbaines post-migratoires', of the Université de Liège, supported by the Fédération Wallonie-Bruxelles and the Académie Wallonie-Europe (2010-2014).
- 4. Scientific advisor, project 'Socioeconomic class, social status and consumption: Stratification, mobility and urban consumption in Athens, ARISTEIA program (2012-2014).
- 5. European network COST A26 'European cities between competitiveness and cohesion'. Coordinator of the Greek team. General coordination by Hans-Thor Andersen (University of Copenhagen) (2004-2007).
- 6. European network for the comparative analysis of social change and segregation in large European cities involving Athens (T. Maloutas), Berlin (H. Häussermann), Copenhagen (H.T. Andersen), London (C. Hamnett), Madrid (J. Leal) and Paris (E. Préteceille). General coordination by E. Préteceille (Institut d'Etudes Politiques Paris). Funded by the French Ministry of Education (1998-2007).
- 7. Research group of the ENHR (European Network for Housing Research) focused on the analysis of housing processes in Southern Europe (1998-2004).

Research project team member

- 1. Member of the research project team 'Segregation patterns and deprivation areas in Athens 2011-2021 SeDe', funded by the Hellenic Foundation for Research & Innovation (HFRI) (2023-2025).
- 2. Lead Expert for the Inclusiveness Dimension of the JRC EU project New European Bauhaus (NEB) Knowledge Management Platform (2023-2024).
- 3. Member of the research project 'Support to the Regional Observatory for Social Inclusion in Crete', implemented by the Dept of Sociology, University of Crete (Coordinator, Vassilis Arapoglou) (2020-2022).
- 4. Member of the working group for the creation of Neighborhood Parks funded by the private institution DIANEOSIS (2018-2019).
- 5. Member of the work group to define the content and spatial outline of Educational Priority Zones at the Greek Ministry of Education (2011-2012).
- 6. Project 'Strategic framework for Athens-Attiki' funded by the Master Plan Agency of Athens and carried out by the National Technical University of Athens (EMP). Coordination by K. Gerardi (1999-2003).
- 7. Project on urban development and leisure housing funded by the Ministry of Environment, Planning and Public Works and carried out by the National Technical Yniversity of Athens (EMP) and the EKKE. Coordination by E. Panayiotatou (EMP) (1996-98).
- 8. Project 'Housing and building companies in Greece' funded by the Ministry of Planning and Public Works and carried out by the EKKE. Coordination by A. Kouveli (EKKE) (1984-1988).

Invited research cooperation

- 1. Invited expert at the international workshop to evaluate the progress of a project on European Socioeconomic Groups (EseG) funded by EUROSTAT and headed by the French INSEE, Paris (June 2012).
- 2. Invited evaluation of the classification matrix produced by the *European Socioeconomic Classes* (*ESeC*) FP6 project coordinated by the University of Essex (team leader D. Rose). Evaluation related

- to the relevance of the classification matrix for Greek conditions and to the ways available statistical data could be bridged with the matrix (2005-2006).
- 3. Invited by the IRESCO (Institut des Recherches sur les Sociétés Contemporaines) / CNRS in Paris for cooperation on issues related to urban segregation and on ways of rendering commensurate segregation data on Paris and Athens (Spring 2001).

4. Visiting researcher (*chercheur étranger de haut niveau*) at the Laboratoire ESPACE [UMR 5651] of the Université d'Avignon et des Pays de Vaucluse (Winter 1998).

TEACHING ACTIVITY

Undergraduate courses

- University of Thessaly (1991-2009)
- o Compulsory courses: Urban Geography (1996-2009); Thematic Cartography (1993-2001); Quantitative Methods for Geographical Analysis (1991-2001).
- o Elective courses: Issues of Urban Social Geography I & II (1992-1996); Applied Multivariate Analysis and Thematic Cartography (1992-1997); Epistemology for Space Related Disciplines (1991-1993).
- Harokopio University (2009-2020)
- o Compulsory courses: Social Geography (2009-2020); Thematic Cartography (2010-2020); Sociospatial discrimination, hierarchy and inequality (2012-2020).

Post-graduate courses

- University of Thessaly (1991-2009)
- Urban Social Geography (1997-2009); Special issues of Geographical Analysis. Approaches and Methods (1997-2000); Space and Quantitative Analysis. Methods-Techniques-Tools (2000-2001); Urban Social Policies (2010-2011)
- Harokopio University (2009-)
- Methods of Social Research for Geographers (2009-2015); Issues of social inequality in European Cities (2010-2023).
- University of Patras (2016-2020)
- Series of lectures on Urban Segregation at the programme Architecture and Urban Planning (2016-2017; 2017-2018, 2019-2020).
- Supervision of a large number of diploma theses and five PhD theses at the University of Thessaly (1996-2009). Supervision of seven PhD theses at Harokopio University.

Invited lectures and participation to other educational processes

- Invited lecture -PSTC Colloquia lecture at Brown University (Providence) (September 2024).
- Visiting professor (ERASMUS+) Université Paris-Est, Créteil-Val de Marne (February 2019).
- Visiting professor (professeur invité) Université Paris-8, Paris (Winter 2018).
- Invited lectures at three Canadian Universities (University of British Columbia, Geography Department in Kelowna York University in Toronto (several departments) and McGill University, department of Geography in Montreal (November 2016).
- Senior visiting scholar with the support of the Alexander S. Onassis Foundation (USA) for a series of 5 lectures at: University of British Columbia (Vancouver), University of California Santa Barbara and City University of New York Graduate Center (October 2015).
- Visiting professor (*professeur invité*) at the Observatoire sociologique du changement, Sciences po, Paris (FNSP) (Winter 2014).

• Senior visiting scholar with the support of the Alexander S. Onassis Foundation (USA) for a series of 14 lectures at: Berkeley, University of Michigan, De Paul University, State University of New York at Buffalo, Brown, City University of New York – Graduate Center (Autumn 2006).

- Visiting professor (*professeur invité*) at the Observatoire sociologique du changement, Institut d'Études Politiques, Paris (FNSP) (Spring 2006).
- Invited lectures at the post-graduate programs of: UCL (Bartlet School of Planning) (2002); RTN Urban Europe Program in Berlin (collaboration of LSE, FNSP, Humboldt, Amsterdam, Helsinki, Milano-Biccoca) (2004); University of Seoul (2011); Université de Liège (2013) and in individual courses or seminars at Universidad Compultense (Madrid) (2005) and Université d'Avignon et des Pays de Vaucluse (1998).
- External examiner in PhD dissertations: National Technical University of Athens (2001, 2005, 2009, 2012, 2014, 2019 and 2023); Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (2008); École des Hautes Études en Sciences Sociales (EHESS) (2006); Université de Paris VIII (2008); Université de Paris-7 Diderot (2013); Université de Poitiers (2014); Politecnico di Milano (2016 and 2019); University of Utrecht (2017); Gran-Sasso Institute (L'Aquila) (2018); Università Milano-Bicocca (2018); Norwegian University of Life Sciences (NMBU) (2022).
- Invited lectures to post-graduate student groups visiting Athens: LSE (1997, 2019 and 2020); University of Portsmouth (2005); Institut d'études politiques (2008); École des mines (2009); Polytechnic School of Zurich (ETH) (2009, 2013 and 2019); Bartlett School UCL (2009, 2010, 2018 and 2020); University of Frankfurt (2014 and 2020); École française d'Athènes (2015, 2018 and 2019); Humboldt University (2016); Politecnico di Milano (2017; 2024); Université de Genève (2018); Université de Nantes (2018); Université de Rennes (2018); Sciences-po, Bordeaux (2018); Northeastern University-Boston (2019); AA School of Architecture (2019, 2020 and 2025); LMU-München (2021, 2022, 2023); Université de Nantes (2022); Université Rennes-2 (2023); University of Nijmegen (2024).
- Invited lectures to post-graduate programs in most Greek universities (University of Athens [Dept of Political Science]; National Technical University of Athens [Schools of Architecture and Rural and Surveying Engineering]; University of Thessaly [Dept of Planning]; Panteion University [Dept of Economic and Regional Development]; Harokopio University [Dept of Geography]; University of Macedonia [Dept of Economics]; University of Crete [Dept of Sociology]; University of the Aegean [Dept of Geography]; Aristotle University of Thessaloniki [Dept of Planning]); University of Patras [Dept of Architecture].

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITY

- Head of the Sectoral Council for Social Sciences of the National Council for Research & Innovation (2018-2019).
- General Secretary for Research & Technology, Ministry of Education (2015-2016).
- Director of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE] (2011-2013).
- Deputy Director of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE] (2002-2003 and 2010-2011).
- National representative to the SSH (Social Sciences and Humanities) Programme Committee of DG for Research & Innovation of the EC (2010-2011 and 2018-2020).
- Director of the Institute of Urban and Rural Sociology at the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE] (2001-2012).
- Vice-president of the National Centre for Social Research [EKKE] (2001-2005 and 2007-2010).
- Coordinator of the Synod of Presidents of Hellenic Research Centres (2011-2012).
- National representative to the EC FP6 committee on governance and citizenship (2003-2004).
- Vice-president of the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (1998-2001).
- Director of the post-graduate program 'Urban & Regional Planning & Development', Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (1997-2001).

• Director of the Laboratory of Spatial Analysis and Thematic Mapping, Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (1996-2001).

- Coordinator of the ERASMUS-SOCRATES programs for the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (1996-2001).
- Vice-president of the committee for the evaluation of offers for the construction of premises for the Dept of Planning, University of Thessaly (1997-1998).

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Advisory Board of the Research Institute 'Eteron' (2023-)
- Member of the Advisory Board of the ERC project MCH-EsMed How the middle class housed itself
 in the Eastern Mediterranean (2024-2029) (PI K. Kalfa), (Grant Agreement 101164009), hosted by
 the Institute for Mediterranean Studies, FORTH.
- Ad-hoc member of the ENHR Coordination Committee (2017-2019).
- Member of the scientific advisory board of the École française d'Athènes (Éfa) (2017-2020)
- Member of the national committee for educational reform (Ministry of education) (2015-2016).
- Member of the Executive Board of Research Committee 21 (Urban and Regional Development) of the International Sociological Association (2006-2010 re-elected for 2010-2014).
- Member of the Council of the Greek Statistical System (Hellenic Statistical Authority –ELSTAT) (2011-2013).
- Member of the European Network of Housing Research (ENHR).
- Member of the Regional Science Association (RSA).
- Member of the Scientific Advisory Board of the European Social Survey (ESS) (2002-2003 and 2010-2012).
- Member of the Editorial Board of the Greek Review of Social Research (2001-2010).
- Member of the Editorial Board of Land (section Urban Contexts and Urban-Rural Interactions).
- Member of the Editorial Board of the review SAGE Open.
- Member of the Advisory Board of the *Greek Review of Social Research* (2023-).
- Member of the Advisory Board of the reviews *Geographies, Topos, Aeihoros* and *European Journal* of Homelessness.
- Member of the Scientific Committee for housing studies of Pisa University Press.
- Referee for:
 - Aeichoros (Αειχώρος) (2003, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2020)
 - Applied Geography (2020, 2022)
 - Cities (2009)
 - City & Community (2012, 2018, 2019)
 - Critical Sociology (2010)
 - Crossings: Journal of Migration & Culture (2017)
 - Environment and Planning A (2022)
 - European Urban and Regional Studies (2005, 2015, 2016)
 - Geoforum (2020)
 - Geografiska Annaler-B (2022)
 - Geographies (Γεωγραφίες) (2006, 2025)
 - Housing Studies (2007; 2020)
 - International Journal of Geo-Information (2024)

International Journal of Urban and Regional Research (2002, 2004, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2017, 2020, 2022, 2023)

- International Journal of Urban Sciences (2014)
- International Sociology (2013, 2024, 2025)
- Journal of Ethnic & Migration Studies (2016)
- Journal of Housing and the Built Environment (2011)
- Journal of Urbanism: International Research on Placemaking and Urban Sustainability (2021)
- Local Economy (2008)
- Regional Studies (2018, 2019)
- Social Science Quarterly (2022)
- South European Society and Politics (2009)
- Sustainability (2018)
- Techika Chronika (Τεχνικά Χρονικά) (2009)
- The Greek Review of Social Research (Επιθεώρηση Κοινωνικών Ερευνών) (2000, 2003, 2007, 2019, 2023)
- The Quetelet Review (2016, 2017)
- Τορος (Τόπος) (1998, 1999, 2000)
- Urban Geography (2013, 2014, 2018, 2019)
- Urban Research and Practice (2009, 2010, 2011, 2018, 2020)
- Urban Studies (2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2016, 2018, 2020, 2021)
- Urban Studies Research (2010)
- Vima Koinonikon Epistimon (Βήμα Κοινωνικών Επιστημών) (2007)
- Evaluator of book proposals for The Greek National Centre for Social Research publications (2000), for Routledge (2014), for Willey-Blackwell (2018) and for Oxford University Press (OUP) (2025).
- Endorsements for books published by Willey-Blackwell (2019) and Edward Elgar (2021).
- Critical reader for the Greek Open University (1999-2000).
- Evaluator of research proposals for the European Science Foundation (ESF) (2004), for the US National Science Foundation (NSF) (2014) and for the Hellenic Foundation for Research & Innovation (HFRI) (2021).